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RESULTS

Wong's International Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) reported a consolidated turnover of HK$4.1 billion for
the year ended 31 December 2014, representing an increase
of 10.9% as compared to HK$3.7 billion for the financial year
2013. The Group’s consolidated operating profit for the year
was HK$248.2 million or 6.0% of revenue as compared to
HK$115.7 million or 3.1% for the previous financial year.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company increased by
HK$538.7 million to HK$616.6 million for the year ended 31
December 2014 as compared to HK$77.9 million for the last
financial year. The significant increase was mainly attributed to
the Group'’s share of the increase in equity value in the property
development joint ventures arising from certain office units sold
by the joint venture during the year. Basic earnings per share
for the year amounted to HK$1.29 (2013: HK$0.16).

DIVIDENDS

The Company paid an interim dividend of HK$0.04 (2013:
HK$0.025) per share for 2014. The Directors now recommend
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.05 (2013: HK$0.025)
per share on or before Thursday, 18 June 2015 to the
shareholders whose names appear on the Register of
Members of the Company on Friday, 5 June 2015. Payment
of such proposed final dividend is subject to approval of the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to be
held on Thursday, 28 May 2015, the Register of Members of
the Company will be closed on Wednesday, 27 May 2015 and
Thursday, 28 May 2015. During these two days, no transfer
of shares will be effected. To be eligible to attend and vote
at the meeting, all transfers accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong
Kong branch share registrar, Tricor Standard Limited, at Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 26 May 2015.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS (continued)

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend,
the Register of Members of the Company will be closed on
Friday, 5 June 2015 and no transfer of shares will be effected
on that date. To qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 4 June 2015.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
Electronic Manufacturing Service Division (“EMS Division”)

The EMS Division reported an increase of HK$0.4 billion or a
10.9% increase in revenue to HK$4.1 billion for the year ended
31 December 2014 as compared to HK$3.7 billion for the last
financial year. A modest increase in revenue attributable to
major customers was achieved as the worldwide EMS market
showed positive growth in 2014 versus the decline in 2013. The
segment profit attributable to the EMS Division was HK$272.3
million, a 100.9% increase as compared to the HK$135.5
million for the last financial year. The increase in the segment
net profit was accredited to the increase in sales revenue and
the implementation of measures to control operating costs in
a competitive environment.

Original Design and Manufacturing Division (“ODM
Division”)

Revenue for the ODM Division for the year ended 31 December
2014 was HK$17.1 million as compared to HK$13.5 million for
the last financial year. The performance of the ODM Division
was disappointing as the demand for iCarte for Apple® iPhone®
was hindered by the slow adoption of mobile payments in
many markets. Further development of iCarte was limited by
Apple®s own mobile payment initiative and the built-in Near
Field Communication (NFC) capability in the iPhone®6. Another
product, the self-developed Cloud Tablet was launched during
the year but its potential was not fully recognized because of
competition in the market.

Apple and iPhone are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other
countries.
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES (continued)
Property Investment Division

The Group has two property development joint ventures
with Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited on two sites for office
buildings in Kwun Tong. The development project at the first
site is a 26-storey Grade A office building strategically situated
at the harbour front in Hong Kong's future second Central
Business District and is in close proximity to the Kai Tak Cruise
Terminal. The project was officially completed in January 2014
and launched into the market in April 2014 under the name of
"One Harbour Square”. During the year, certain floors and car
parking spaces in the building were sold, resulting in an increase
in equity value of the joint venture, of which the Group’s share
was HK$430.3 million.

The foundation and diaphragm wall works for the second
development project at the adjacent site are in progress.
Construction of the second site is targeted to be completed in
2017.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total of HK$2,484.1
million of banking facilities. Total bank borrowings were
HK$1,055.7 million, of which HK$19.5 million was arranged by
an overseas subsidiary. Cash and cash equivalents and short-
term bank deposits were HK$912.7 million at 31 December
2014 (2013: HK$801.2 million).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had net bank borrowings
of HK$143.0 million (2013: HK$271.2 million). The reduction
in net bank borrowings was mainly attributable to HK$189.0
million funds from operations and net proceeds from the
disposal of investment properties of HK$74 million, which was
used to finance the property development joint venture of
HK$58.5 million and capital investment of HK$43.2 million.
Sufficient banking facilities and bank balance are available
to meet the cash needs of the Group for its manufacturing
operation as well as property development activities.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
(continued)

The Group’s net gearing ratio as at 31 December 2014 was
approximately 6.7% (2013: 17.2%), which was calculated as
net debt divided by total equity. Net debt is calculated as total
borrowings less cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank
deposits.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Most of the Group's sales are conducted in United States dollars
and costs and expenses are mainly in United States dollars,
Hong Kong dollars, Japanese Yen and Chinese Renminbi.
Consistent with prudent policy in financial risk management,
the Group does not engage in any foreign exchange hedging
products. The Group monitors fluctuations in exchange rates
closely and will consider hedging significant foreign exchange
exposures where it is necessary or practicable.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There has been no material change in the Group’s capital
structure since 31 December 2013, which consists of bank
borrowings, cash and cash equivalents, short-term bank
deposits and equity attributable to owners of the parent,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

PLEDGES ON THE GROUP'S ASSETS

Details of the pledges on the Group’s assets are set out in note
34 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed approximately
5,000 employees. The Group adopts a remuneration policy
which is commensurate with job nature, qualification and
experience of employees. In addition to the provision of
annual bonuses, medical and life insurances, discretionary
bonuses are also rewarded to employees based on individual
performance. The remuneration packages and policies are
reviewed periodically. The Group also provides in-house and
external training programs to its employees.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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PROSPECTS

The global EMS industry recovered considerably in 2014
compared to 2013, albeit that much of the improvement came
in the fourth quarter of 2014. Our overall performance in 2014
was a reflection of the market upturn as well as our continuous
efforts to enhance business through delivering customer
satisfaction and value-added service while maintaining healthy
growth, competitiveness and profitability under a challenging
operating environment.

Looking ahead, the global economic outlook in 2015 continues
to present challenges to the global EMS industry. The US
appears to lead the world economy with a sustainable and
healthy growth but countries in the Euro areas continue to
face economic instabilities. The deceleration of the growth
in China raises concerns about the potential impact on the
local economy and spillover effects on the global economy.
Japan slumped into recession in the third quarter of 2014 and
is struggling with the impact of ageing demographics and
very high government debt levels, which limit its long-term
GDP growth potential. The uncertainty in the macroeconomic
environment has led us to hold a cautious but optimistic view
on business growth in 2015. Yet we are committed to invest in
automation as well as to implement efficiency and productivity
improvement in order to maintain our competitiveness and
profitability.

The launch of One Harbour Square in Kwun Tong was well
received by the market as certain units in the office building
were sold successfully to interested buyers during the year. With
the growth of the Kwun Tong area as it gradually develops into
the second Central Business District, it is the Group’s preference
to hold its interest in the building as much as possible for long
term and for leasing purposes after taking into consideration
the Group’s financing requirements. As a result, the Group
does not expect to generate a significant increase in cash from
its long term interest in the property development project in
the near future, which is subject to further discussion and
negotiation with the other venturer.
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PROSPECTS (continued)

With all those developments, our goal is committed to the
long-term growth of the business through technological
innovation as well as strategic investments and diversification.
Effective strategies will be devised and adequate resources
deployed in order to meet these goals with the ultimate aim
to bring improved returns and long term enhancement to our
shareholders.

AWARD & RECOGNITION

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wong’s
Electronics Company Limited have been awarded the Caring
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
since March 2012 in recognition of their active participation in
community activities and good corporate citizenship.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to extend
my sincere gratitude to our customers, suppliers and business
partners for their continued confidence in and support to the
Group. | would also like to pay a special tribute to all of our
employees for their loyal, diligent and professional services to
the Group.

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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4B 4K E 5
restated restated
—F-NF —F=F ZF-F ZF——F ZT-FF
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
BEETT AT AT EBETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E¥ RESULTS
g 25 Revenue 4124106 3,718,401 3,342,947 3,917,124 3,944,019
& B F)H Operating profit 248,156 115,723 114,857 182,542 228,749
B FT1S B AT A8 Profit before income tax 670,556 99,611 123,283 208,036 226,825
e = Income tax expense (53,961) (20,300) (23,696) (31,385) (29,797)
% FT8 R & FJE  Profit after income tax 616,595 79,311 99,587 176,651 197,028
JE ¥ % 2= Non-controlling interests - (1,399) 745 654 -
AWNGIEZ PN Profit attributable to
FE 15 F) B owners of the Company 616,595 77,912 100,332 177,305 197,028
EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
B E Total assets 4,312,616 3,713,259 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121
FE=R Total liabilities 2,165,167 2,134,118 1,203,164 1,184,829 1,436,754
FERNALQR  Equity attributable to
WA AN ZHEZE  owners of the Company 2,147,445 1,579,137 1,514,829 1,423,666 1,259,367
JE ¥ % 2= Non-controlling interests 4 4 (1,326) (666) -
WEZ R ABE  Total equity and liabilities 4,312,616 3,713,259 2,716,667 2,607,829 2,696,121
B AT - Note:

—E-EFER_FE-—FHEECTEY
EE G ERNE2RUETR) -

Ele

f2 BR A £5 B 5% 4
EEMIE: WEHEE

Figures for the years 2010 and 2011 have been restated to reflect the Group’s

adoption of HKAS 12 (Amendments) — “Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying

Assets”.
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The Directors present their report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014 which were approved by them at the board
meeting held on the date of this Directors’ Report.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is a holding company. The principal activities of
its subsidiaries are the development, manufacture, marketing
and distribution of electronic products as well as property
investment.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit and cash flows of the Group for the year and the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2014 are set
out on pages 50 to 180 of this Annual Report.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

A detailed analysis of the Group's turnover and profit by
operating segments are set out in note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors have declared an interim dividend and now
recommend a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2014 as follows:

HK$'000

BT T

ENHERE - B ABE0.04T Interim dividend of HK$0.04 per share paid 19,139
MEAHERE  BRETRMDABEE0.05T  Proposed final dividend of HK$0.05 per share

in issue 23,924

43,063

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the

I Group's largest suppliers and customers are as follows:
BHE
%
RIERE Purchases
- EARHEER — the largest supplier 14
- A RHEFEHTE — five largest suppliers combined 31
tHEH Sales
-BAREFP — the largest customer 24
- AREFEHTE — five largest customers combined 72

Ré% HBBATIRR(GRESRAHEE R
NAIRAS% A E)RAFREETAEEDEEER

Pt EEEEF 2R -

EFEUBHRE

AEBEBEAFZEE BERABRIING

MNE °

Lo PN

TEWMBRRFETHNE
22 °

IR 2

REFZRAZEBBERTEHR
uf35 ©

it

%$36 o

B % R M

422 A

T

A g A
\IVTI:I

& B R

B 75 R R P

No Directors, their associates or shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company’s share capital) were interested at any time during
the year in the above suppliers or customers.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
years are summarised on page 11.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 22
to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in share capital during the year are set out in note
35 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out in note 36
to the consolidated financial statements.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no pre-emptive rights upon the issue of shares which
are imposed by the Company’s Bye-laws or Bermuda law.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2014, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in book values of property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

JOINT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

Details of the properties held for joint development with Sun
Hung Kai Properties Limited are set out in the paragraph
“Review of business activities — property investment division”
under the Chairman’s Statement.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes
during the year amounted to HK$220,000.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
(resigned on 3 July 2014)
Mr. Wan Man Keung



EEEHREE
Directors’ Report

E=(&)
BUFHNITES

ZEREE L - GBS OBE - AT 4+
BEEEL - eBM - AF 4+
EXELE  AT¥@+

REBEARR 2 ARMAREN2ME  TEHZLR
BREBEEMREERRBEFAGRE  XF
BER BMEEREME-

EEREREEEBAAER

HITES

FRMEE  BF3m R—ALERFMAR
SE - HE-NNZEFAAHERRAIESE -
RZEE=F_AEZEREARRIEREFITH
BE - TEERBARBTHRZESTEIRERAEASE
EEMZEARZESE - BNATEMRFE
[R A 7] K& Salop Investment Limited 2 & E © W&
BERARNTZEERT - BREHZMBMNLAK
BUrEBMRBETEN  RETFERBEBIOF
Khp o REERKEXAZEBEEEFR AR (A1
BHEBEEEEBERAR) 2BILIIENTES (R
ZE—=FNAZTAHEERE) - FEERER
RMAERTFEAREEMEERARAZEE
BEIzH REIEHLLZX -

DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, Jp
Dr. Yu Sun Say, GBM™, JP
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, ip

In accordance with Bye-law 112 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada and Mr. Wan Man Keung shall retire
from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben, aged 63, joined the Group in
1975. He has been a Director of the Company since June
1990. In February 2003, he was appointed Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Wong is the
Chairman of the Administrative Committee of the Company
and a director of various other companies of the Group. He
is also a director of W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited
and Salop Investment Limited, both of which are substantial
shareholders of the Company. He obtained a Master of Science
degree in Operations Research from Ohio State University
and has over 40 years’ experience in the electronics industry.
He was an independent non-executive director of Elegance
Optical International Holdings Limited (formerly known as
Elegance International Holdings Limited) (retired on 29 August
2013). Mr. Wong is the brother of both Mr. Wong Chung Ah,
Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael, who are substantial
shareholders of the Company, and the father of Ms. Wong Yin
Man, Ada.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, aged 37, joined the Group in 2002
and was appointed Director of the Company in October 2005.
She is also a member of the Administrative Committee of the
Company and a director of certain other companies of the
Group. She is responsible for Central Sourcing and Supply
Management and oversees other departments of the Group as
well. She obtained a Bachelor degree in Industrial Engineering
and a Master of Science in Engineering Management from
University of Southern California. Ms. Wong is the daughter
of Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben and a niece of both Mr. Wong
Chung Ah, Johnny and Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael, who
are substantial shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel, aged 66, joined the Group in 1985.
He has been a Director of the Company since June 1990. He
is also a member of the Administrative Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He was formerly
the Group’s Financial Controller. In July 2007, he ceased to be
the Group's Financial Controller and became a financial adviser
of the Group. He is also a director of certain other companies
of the Group. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and obtained a Bachelor
degree in Social Sciences and a Master of Arts degree in China
Development Studies from the University of Hong Kong. Before
joining the Group, he had approximately 10 years’ experience
with a major international firm of accountants. He is a non-
executive director of Focus Media Network Limited.

Mr. Wan Man Keung, aged 63, first joined the Group in January
1988. After leaving the Group for about 14 months, he rejoined
the Group in June 1993. In January 2004, he was appointed
as a Director of the Company. He is also a member of the
Administrative Committee of the Company and a director of
certain other companies of the Group. Mr. Wan is responsible
for sales and marketing and overall business development
of the Group. He obtained a Bachelor degree in Mechanical
Engineering from the University of Hong Kong and has over
39 years of experience in the electronics manufacturing
industry.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric, GBS, OBE, JP, LLD, DSocSc, BA, FCPA (Practising),
FCA, FCPA (Aust), FCIS, FAIA (Hon), CGA (Hon), Hon HKAT, RFP (Hon),
aged 61, joined the Company as an Independent Non-
executive Director in April 1999. He is also the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Li is the senior
partner of Li, Tang, Chen & Co., Certified Public Accountants
and an independent non-executive director of SmarTone
Telecommunications Holdings Limited, Transport International
Holdings Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, China Resources
Enterprise, Limited, RoadShow Holdings Limited and Sun Hung
Kai Properties Limited. Dr. Li was an independent non-executive
director of Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. (retired on 25
June 2013). Dr. Li is presently a member of The 12th National
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. He was a former member of the Legislative
Council of Hong Kong, former chairman of its Public Accounts
Committee, past president of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and former adviser to the Ministry
of Finance on international accounting standards of the People’s
Republic of China.

Dr. Yu Sun Say, GBM, Jp, aged 76, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in October 1999. He is
also the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a
member of the Audit Committee of the Company. Dr. Yu is
the chairman of the H.K.I. Group of Companies and a director
of a number of manufacturing and investment companies. He
is an independent non-executive director of Beijing Enterprises
Holdings Limited and Tongda Group Holdings Limited. Dr.
Yu had served as a member of the Standing Committee
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
and the Preparatory Committee for the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region acting as its Hong Kong affairs adviser.
He is currently a member of the Standing Committee of
the Chinese General Chamber of Commerce and permanent
honorary president of the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association
of Hong Kong.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, Jp, aged 76, joined the Company as an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2004. He is
also a member of the Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee of the Company. He is presently a consultant at
K.C. Ho & Fong, Solicitors and Notaries. Mr. Yap is a former
president of The Law Society of Hong Kong and The Law
Association for Asia and the Pacific (LAWASIA). He is also
a former Hong Kong Affairs Adviser. Mr. Yap has served on
various public and community organizations and his latest
was as a member of the Town Planning Board, which term
was completed at the end of March 2010. He is currently an
independent non-executive director of eSun Holdings Limited
and Hung Hing Printing Group Limited.

Senior Management

Mr. Chan Tin Lun, Byron, aged 47, joined the Group in January
1997 and subsequently promoted to Senior Vice President —
Sales and Marketing in July 2012. He is currently responsible
for the Company’s business development in USA. Mr. Chan
is also a director of Wong's International USA Corporation, a
subsidiary of the Company engaged in the development of
the Company’s original design and manufacturing business
in the North America market. He has more than 25 years of
experience in the field of electronics manufacturing. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Chan has worked in various leading
international manufacturing companies in USA. Mr. Chan holds
a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering from
the University of Colorado, Boulder.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Hung Wing Shun, Edmund, aged 60, joined the Group in
April 1992 and subsequently promoted to Senior Vice President
— Sales and Marketing in January 2012. He is currently a
director of certain companies of the Group. Mr. Hung has over
37 years of working experience in electronics manufacturing
industry and now has the overall responsibility of serving a
portfolio of customers at Wong's Electronics Company Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Prior to joining the
Group, he held various managerial positions in manufacturing,
planning, sales & marketing departments in multinational and
listed companies. Mr. Hung obtained a Diploma in Industrial
Engineering from the Hong Kong Baptist University and
a Master degree in Business Administration from the City
University of Macau.

Mr. Lam Sek Sung, Patrick, aged 57, joined the Group in
1985. In May 2007 and April 2009, he was appointed the
Group's Chief Financial Officer and Director of the Company,
respectively. In September 2010, he resigned from the
Company but remains serving in the U.S. Office of the Group
that engages in the development of the original design and
manufacturing business in the North America market. Mr. Lam
is currently a director of certain companies of the Group. Prior
to his appointment as the Group’s Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Lam has held various senior management positions within the
Group with a depth of financial and operation experiences.
Mr. Lam earned a Bachelor degree in Accounting and a Master
degree in Information Science from Golden Gate University.

Mr. Lee Kam Tong, aged 54, joined the Group in July 2013 as
Vice President of Corporate Finance. He is currently a director
of certain companies of the Group. Mr. Lee holds a Master
of Business Administration from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. He is also an associate member of the
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants of England and
the Certified General Accountants Association of Canada. Mr.
Lee has over 28 years of experience in financial management
and internal control with listed companies, commercial entities
and an international audit firm.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence, aged 65, joined the Group in
1986 and, in February 2003, he was appointed Director of
the Company. In July 2014, he resigned as Director of the
Company but remains serving in the U.S. Office of the Group
and oversees the marketing and sales of electronic products
in the North America and overseas markets. Mr. Tan is also
a director of certain companies of the Group. He graduated
from Ohio University with a BSEE in 1972 and then went to
University of Michigan at Ann Arbor and got his MSEE in 1974,
After graduation, he joined a major corporation in the United
States for about 12 years before joining the Group.

Ms. Wong Kit Yee, Kitty, aged 41, joined the Group in August
2007 and is currently Executive Assistant to the Chairman and
Assistant Vice President of the Group. She is responsible for
overseeing Administration in Corporate Office in Hong Kong,
Food & Beverage of the Group and is also responsible for
formulating and implementing strategies and business plans
for the development of the Group’s property leasing and
management. Ms. Wong is also a director of certain companies
of the Group. Ms. Wong accumulated extensive experience
in various functions of office management. She obtained a
Bachelor degree of Business Administration from the Open
University of Hong Kong.
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BB EWEAE1351B(NIKEFHES  UPDATE ON DIRECTORS' INFORMATION UNDER

&5 RULE 13.51B(1) OF THE LISTING RULES

BE-T—hF— A B BFZFEEARFHSE  There was increment to the annual basic salary and/or Director’s

k/SREEWEAAFBLOT: fee entitled by the Directors with effect from 1 January 2015
as follow:

RABRFE RARFE

EXFE Exws
Adjusted annual Adjusted annual
basic salary Director’s fee
BT BT
HK$ HK$
BTES Executive Directors

FRKEE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben 3,908,996 60,000
TEH LT Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 1,834,859 60,000
BRFERE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 682,932 60,000
R AE Mr. Wan Man Keung 2,332,044 60,000

BIYFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
FREFL Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric - 130,000
HBEAE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say - 130,000
BERERAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap - 130,000

ARFEEREE_ZT—WFET+-A=1+—H The total amount of emoluments of Directors of the Company
IFFENMEREHNGEMBEMEMTEI0 o for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out in note 10 to
the consolidated financial statements.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F& 21



EESREE
Directors’ Report

EERFETHAEZRESRS INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES

R-ZZ—WFE+-_A=+—H ARQRREZEZEKRE As at 31 December 2014, the interests or short positions of the
BITHRABRARA S ETMABE EZE(EFE Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
BEALBEEG(EFEEREEEN])EXVEL)  underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
ZBEH - BERMRESPHEARLEENES  associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
NEIEEMEINGHEEEF 2L 8MA 2 Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the
HEHKR  ARE FTEITAEZEETEITES  register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
THMEESB(ZESTED)HEARRAFT KE  as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
BHMAZTSMAER AR (BT 2 #2554 of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
=N Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

RAQRTRBZHFR Long positions in shares of the Company
KT BT
BB
Approximate
ZEKREE percentage
EENE 5% Number of of the
Name of Directors Capacity ordinary shares issued shares
T BF EnBEBARIES LB &=
Wong Chung Mat, Ben Beneficial owner and interest of controlled 129,630,911 27.09%
corporation (Note)
FEH BEomBEAA
Wong Yin Man, Ada Beneficial owner 1,000,000 0.21%
PR F 2 E=EAA
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel Beneficial owner 1,837,500 0.38%
3 R E=BEAA
Wan Man Keung Beneficial owner 1,000,000 0.21%

22 Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES (continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)
Note:

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be interested
in 129,630,911 shares in the Company. These shares were held in the following
capacity:

(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben personally.

(b) 128,630,911 shares were held by Salop Investment Limited, which was
wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2014, none of
the Directors or chief executives of the Company or their
respective associates had any interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to the Directors or chief executives of the
Company, as at 31 December 2014, persons (other than the
Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

RARBBRD 2T R

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares of the Company

KB BT
RHBBEDEHE
Approximate
TERREB MR TEREE percentage
Name of substantial g Number of of the
shareholders Capacity ordinary shares issued shares
EmBEAAED
Salop Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 1) 128,630,911 26.88%
TEMRKFERAA EmEA A FE2)
W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited Beneficial owner (Note 2) 103,698,379 21.67%
+ BAE SXERGEEz R REEET ZAIIA M)
Wong Chung Yin, Michael Interest of controlled corporations and founder 75,504,172 15.78%
of a discretionary trust (Note 3)
B#m A A E3)
Levy Investment Limited Beneficial owner (Note 3(a)) 46,620,212 9.74%
T ARG EEBEAAN EREZREZBELZAMRAM L
Wong Chung Ah, Johnny Beneficial owner, interest of spouse and founder 40,693,487 8.50%
of a discretionary trust (Note 4)
Ewm A A E4()
Kong King International Limited Beneficial owner (Note 4(c)) 38,458,487 8.04%
{2 58 A (Ht 3E4(0))
Mountainview International Limited Trustee (Note 4(c)) 38,458,487 8.04%
& A 5E4(0)
HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited Trustee (Note 4(c)) 38,458,487 8.04%
15 ¥ A (Hft 5E5)
HSBC International Trustee Limited Trustee (Note 5) 32,957,546 6.89%

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2014 Annual Report
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il o
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Islands) Limited & B # & & # A R — #
38,458,487 B& 1) 2 R 7 ©

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1. Salop Investment Limited was a company wholly owned and controlled by
Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben. Please refer to the Note under the section

headed “Interests of directors and chief executives”.

2. W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited was a company controlled by the
Wong's family.
3. Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be

interested in 75,504,172 shares in the Company. These shares were held

in the following capacity:

(a) 46,620,212 shares were held by Levy Investment Limited, which
was wholly owned and controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Yin,

Michael.

(b) 17,584,960 shares were held by Levy Pacific Limited under a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael
was regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO) and HSBC
International Trustee Limited was the trustee. Please see Note 5(a)

below.

(c) 11,299,000 shares were held by Pacific Way Limited, which was
owned by Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael and his wife, Ms. Woo

Sin Ming, in equal share.

4, Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to be
interested in 40,693,487 shares in the Company. These shares were held

in the following capacity:

(a) 1,000,000 shares were held by Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny

personally.

(b) 1,235,000 shares were held by Ms. Luk Kit Ching, wife of Mr.

Wong Chung Ah, Johnny.

() 38,458,487 shares were held by Kong King International Limited
under a discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Ah,
Johnny was regarded as the founder (by virtue of the SFO). Kong
King International Limited was wholly owned by Mountainview
International Limited, which was wholly owned by HSBC Trustee
(Cook Islands) Limited. Each of Mr. Wong Chung Ah, Johnny,
Kong King International Limited, Mountainview International
Limited and HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands) Limited was deemed to

be interested in the same block of 38,458,487 shares.
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Long positions in shares of the Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)

5. HSBC International Trustee Limited was deemed (by virtue of the SFO) to

be interested in 32,957,546 shares in the Company. These shares were
held in the following capacity:

(a)

17,584,960 shares were held by Levy Pacific Limited (which was
wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under a
discretionary trust, of which Mr. Wong Chung Yin, Michael was
regarded as the founder (please refer to Note 3(b) above) and
HSBC International Trustee Limited was the trustee.

11,357,150 shares were held by Floral (PTC) Inc. (which was
wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under a
discretionary trust of which HSBC International Trustee Limited
was the trustee.

4,015,436 shares were held by Sycamore Assets Limited (which
was wholly owned by HSBC International Trustee Limited) under
a discretionary trust of which HSBC International Trustee Limited
was the trustee.

Save as disclosed, the Directors are not aware of any other
persons who, as at 31 December 2014, had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) on 2 June 2010. No option has been granted under
the Scheme since its adoption date and up to 31 December

2014.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the Scheme disclosed in accordance with the
Listing Rules is as follows:

1.

Purpose

The purpose of the Scheme is to recognize and
acknowledge participants who have contributed or will
contribute to the Group.

Participants

The participants are Directors of the Company (including
Executive, Non-executive and Independent Non-executive
Directors) and full time or part time employees of any
member of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Scheme and any other schemes of
the Company must not exceed 20% of the issued shares
of the Company from time to time.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to any participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options) under
the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company in
any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the issued
shares of the Company, unless approved by shareholders.

Period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Scheme at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the Board to each grantee
at the time of making an offer, and in any event such
period of time shall not expire later than 10 years from
the date of grant.
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SUMMARY OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEME
(continued)

6.

~

Minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Unless otherwise determined by the Board at its sole
discretion, there is @ minimum period of 1 year for which
an option must be held after its date of grant before
such an option can be exercised.

Amount payable on acceptance of the option and the
payment period

To accept the grant of an option, HK$10 as consideration
for the grant of an option must be paid by the grantee
to the Company within 21 days from the date on which
an offer letter is delivered to the grantee.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price shall be such price determined by the
Board in its absolute discretion but in any event shall not
be less than the higher of:

(@)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant which must be a business day;

(b)  the average closing price of the shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the 5 business days immediately
preceding the date of the grant; and

()  the nominal value of the shares.
Life of the Scheme
The Scheme shall remain in force for 10 years

commencing on 2 June 2010 up to and including 1 June
2020.



EEEHREE
Directors’ Report

REROIES 2T H

BREBERERTEIIN - ARF - HB AR HEMNE
BOEERAFEABBETIEMNLZE  BUEA
ARAZEFHEBZTHRABABREZAZIHE
ALTABEBBARRRREMBEAE 2 B
AR B B ) SR & &5 1 JE BRI 25 -

BEALRS

fieh #% & B 755 ¥R 2% Y SE40 0 P At 17] 22 55 18 K R
BERXH ARFRAEETETRUZEBHKE
Bt B E (BA) »

ESERERZAN

RERIFAERMER - FEEIL AREEFE
ARBSEEEAMBRABMIILBEFAEERE
BzEAAHNTREGEMERLBEENE -

EESBRBEYN

BREERRBFASGLBEEEEZES I
R AN/NC N SN BV R S O R NN
Ht@E AR A ERRCEEMERIN) A
FTEMFRARLEZRBELH -

SEEERRIEERL

MEREEIRBAEEZRITERREX
TIE R 4R & B 15 R M 5E34R - T A] f£ 8 81
FEEZRTERREMEFRNTHEREEE
BRAMEE3AN - RFAR - AEELEHH B
BIERENR -

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Apart from the share option scheme, at no time during the year
was the Company, its subsidiaries or its associated corporations
a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or chief
executives of the Company or their respective associates to
acquire benefits by an acquisition of shares or underlying
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporations.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Where any transaction mentioned in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements constitutes a connected
transaction, the disclosure and approval requirements, if any,
under the Listing Rules have been complied with.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a
material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

There is no service contract, which is not determinable by the
Company or its subsidiaries within 1 year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation), with any
Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

GROUP BORROWINGS AND INTEREST
CAPITALISED

Bank loans and overdrafts repayable within 1 year or on
demand are set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements. Bank loans and other borrowings repayable within
a period of more than 1 year are set out in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements. No interest was capitalised
by the Group during the year.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of the
Company as at the date of this Directors’ Report, the Company
believes that the number of shares of the Company which are
in the hands of the public is above the relevant prescribed
minimum percentage.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015



TRERBES

Corporate Governance Report

ARBHNFNERFONEEEATRLER
FRBTHERERRAINEZESERZESEE -
fRe2rsAMEE URHE2BRRZEAER
AR -

EERE BE-_ZT-—NFE+_A=+—HI
FERN  ARRBETESHARSAIERAF
(B2 pr)) B H MR A ([ EmAR A D e+
FrEtEEATAIREERSTA] ZFRIE
S AT BRI - @)F B RATBUE R 2 B i [
— AT EESTIEXA2IEEZE ()R
EBURTESHELETTH AWM 8F
EHRARBEAQGMAAE1NEHESRRE
REFER  FHETAKRXALEEEZER: (O
EREEeAGEBETHEEYERIEREE
CREZEE WAQRRBAEEKRKIREAZR
e EHTHEXASIHEEASAEAZER -

“E-EHEH RRABSEETEEERT
A  EXGERIARFAEEELATR - F16
RALEERREEARE

EE2RHRS

RNABEHN TR BIM &+ FArs 81T A
EERTESFRIINRESTR(EESFAD -
KRR ESIFARBERE IEESECER
REE-Z—NF+-_A=+—HLEFERE
BTIEESRIFTEZRE -

The Company is committed to the establishment of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency and accountability
to all shareholders.

In the opinion of the Directors, during the year ended 31
December 2014, the Company has complied with the code
provisions under the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), except
that (a) the positions of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
are occupied by the same person, which deviates from code
provision A.2.1; (b) none of the existing Independent Non-
executive Directors is appointed for a specific term but every
Director is now subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of the Company, which
deviates from code provision A.4.1; (c) the Company does not
have the present intention to establish a Nomination Committee
in view that the Board itself shall discharge all duties expected
to be dealt with by a Nomination Committee, which deviates
from code provisions A.5.1 to A.5.4.

During the year of 2014, the Board had reviewed the corporate
governance practices of the Company in order to ensure
continued compliance with the CG Code. Details are disclosed
in this Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTION

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made
specific enquiry to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
had complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE

The Board has a schedule of matters reserved for its approval.
Pursuant to the schedule, the Board is mainly responsible for
formulating corporate strategies, approving business plans
and supervising the Company’s financial and management
performance. Matters which may be discussed in Board
meetings include the formulation of the Group’s strategies
and policies; approval of significant business, management and
financial matters, annual budgets, major acquisitions, disposals
and capital commitments; approval of matters relating to the
Company’s constitution and share capital, and change of board
members and auditors; establishment of board committees;
review of corporate governance and the maintenance of a
sound internal control system.

The Company has established an Administrative Committee
which has all the general powers delegated by the Board to deal
with administration and daily operation of the Company save
as those matters set out in the schedule of matters reserved
to the Board mentioned above. The Administrative Committee
currently comprises four Executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong
Chung Mat, Ben (Chairman of the Administrative Committee),
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada, Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel and Mr.
Wan Man Keung.

The Administrative Committee also delegates specific tasks to
the management, which includes the preparation of accounts;
implementation of strategies and policies approved by the
Board; day-to-day monitoring of budgets; implementation
of specific business and work projects; implementation of
corporate governance and internal control procedures and
other compliance matters. Management presents reports to the
Administrative Committee for its review and guidance whenever
necessary.

The Board currently comprises four Executive Directors and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. The biographical
details of the Directors (including relationships among the
members of the Board) are set out on pages 15 to 18 of this
Annual Report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE (continued)

The Board held four regular Board meetings in 2014 at
approximately quarterly intervals to discuss the overall strategy,
operation, financial performance, corporate governance
practices, Directors’ remuneration and resignation of an
Executive Director of the Company.

The attendance of the Directors at the four regular Board
meetings and the 2014 annual general meeting of the Company
was as follows:

Exeed

HE R
Attendance at
Board meetings

BRAE

R =
Attendance at
general meeting

HITES Executive Directors
T AERELE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben

(FEFTHAAZ) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 4/4 1/1

BH it Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 4/4 1/1
BRFERE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 4/4 171
B EE Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence

(R=ZF—F+H=HEFF) (resigned on 3 July 2014) 12 0N
BRI AE Mr. Wan Man Keung 4/4 0/1
BYKHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
FEREF LT Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 3/4 0N
HBEAEE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 4/4 11
EXERE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 4/4 0N
Br EXCRTiiE SN REFAN - ERBMITESE Save as mentioned above, the Chairman held a separate
BT EREBUIFNITEESINEITB—  meeting with the Independent Non-executive Directors without
REGE o the presence of Executive Directors during the year.
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ITR)AEAZEHERELFARR T —HFRK
RBEARE - RIBTRKRIEI216 KEERIK
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Due to personal engagement, Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (being
an Independent Non-executive Director and the Chairman of
the Audit Committee) was unable to attend the 2014 annual
general meeting of the Company. Pursuant to the code
provision E.1.2, he had appointed the other member of the
Audit Committee, Dr. Yu Sun Say as his delegate to attend
and answer relevant questions at the meeting on behalf of the
Audit Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE (continued)

Before holding of a Board meeting, the Board is supplied with
all necessary information to enable it to consider the matters to
be discussed. A formal agenda is followed in all Board meetings.
All business transacted at the Board meetings is documented
in the minutes of such meeting. Some Board decisions are
made by way of written resolutions of all Directors. All
Board members have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary. If necessary, Directors also have access to
external professional advice at the expense of the Company.

DIRECTORS' TRAINING

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills as Directors of a listed company. The
Company introduces and recommends relevant training courses
and reading materials to the Directors from time to time.

Each of the Directors has provided to the Company a record of
training received during the year of 2014. The means of such
training are as follows:

Means of Training
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Executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada
Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel
Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
(resigned on 3 July 2014)
Mr. Wan Man Keung

training course
training course
training course

reading materials
training course

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric training courses/
forums/talks/
briefings/reading
materials
training course
training courses/
forum/talk/
briefing/reading
materials

Dr. Yu Sun Say
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Group’s Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and has occupied these two positions since
February 2003. In allowing the two positions to be occupied by
the same person, the Company has considered the following:

(@) Both positions require in-depth knowledge and
considerable experience of the Group’s business.
Candidates with the suitable knowledge, experience and
leadership are difficult to find both within and outside
the Group. If either of the positions is occupied by an
unqualified person, the Group’s performance could be
gravely compromised.

(b)  The Company believes that the supervision of the Board
and its Independent Non-executive Directors can provide
an effective check and balance mechanism and ensures
that the interests of the shareholders are adequately
represented.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company is satisfied that its Independent Non-executive
Directors comprise a good mix of industrial, financial and
legal expertise to advise the Board and the management
team on strategy formulation and other financial or regulatory
requirements. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing Rules,
each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has provided
an annual confirmation of independence to the Company.
The Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors as independent.

None of the existing Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Company is appointed for a specific term. However, every
Director of the Company is now subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election under Bye-law 112 of the Bye-laws of
the Company. As such, the Company considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to ensure that the Company's
corporate governance practices are no less exacting than those
in the CG Code.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee which
comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Dr.
Yu Sun Say (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and
Mr. Alfred Donald Yap, and one Executive Director, namely Mr.
Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel.

Pursuant to the CG Code, an advisory model has been adopted
by the Remuneration Committee under which the Remuneration
Committee shall perform an advisory role to the Board, with
the Board retaining the final authority to approve Executive
Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration. The principal
responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations on the Company’s policy and structure for
all Directors’ and senior management’s remuneration, reviewing
and approving the management’s remuneration proposals with
reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives, and
making recommendations on the remuneration packages of
individual Executive Directors and senior management.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Remuneration
Committee held one meeting to review the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management.

The attendance of the Remuneration Committee members at
this meeting was as follows:

HE=R
Attendance
BIYFBITES Independent Non-executive Directors
BERARL(EE) Dr. Yu Sun Say (Chairman) 1/1
BEXEBERAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 171
HITES Executive Director
PR EESAE Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 11
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The Company’'s remuneration policy is to establish and maintain
an appropriate and competitive level of remuneration to attract,
retain and motivate employees to run the Group successfully.
The emoluments of Directors are based on the anticipated
time and effort required from each Director, duties and
responsibilities with the Company, the Company’s remuneration
policy and market benchmark.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have the present intention to establish
a Nomination Committee in view that the Board itself shall
discharge all duties expected to be dealt with by a Nomination
Committee.

In addition, a Policy and Procedure for Nomination of Directors
have been set out in writing and adopted by the Board to
serve as a guideline in order to ensure that there is a formal,
considered and transparent procedure for the appointment
of new Directors with suitable experience and capabilities to
maintain and improve the competitiveness of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Board has
reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and
considered the independence and eligibility of those retiring
Directors to be re-elected at the annual general meeting
pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company. Amongst the four
Board meetings held during the year, two were related to
matters concerning nomination of Directors. The attendance of
the Directors at these two Board meetings was as follows:

i fE &
Attendance
BITES Executive Directors
FRKEE Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(EREFTHAAE) (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 2/2
TEH LT Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada 2/2
PR T ZE LA Mr. Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 2/2
BEHELTAE Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence
(RZF—F+H=HEHF) (resigned on 3 July 2014) 11
B R AE Mr. Wan Man Keung 2/2
BIAFHITES Independent Non-executive Directors
FREF L Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric 2/2
BEHEEEL Dr. Yu Sun Say 2/2
ERERAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 2/2
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS (continued)

According to the Policy and Procedure for Nomination of
Directors, where a need is identified and arises for the
appointment of a new Director to the Board, a list of potential
candidates should be complied based on recommendations
from existing Board members, management team, other
individuals who know the candidates and, if it deems
appropriate, a professional search firm. The Board shall conduct
an initial evaluation of the potential candidates based on
the character, integrity, commitment, knowledge and ability,
accomplishment in his own field, professional or personal
reputation, particular experience or expertise relevant to the
current needs of the Board, and in case of a new Independent
Director candidate, whether he would be considered as
independent. Adequate consideration should also be given to
the diversity perspectives under the Board Diversity Policy. The
Board shall then select and recommend one or more candidates
for interview. Lastly, the best available candidate shall be
recommended for consideration by the Board as a whole.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Company recognises the benefits of having a diverse
Board and believes that a balanced Board composition will
contribute towards the performance of the Board and success
of the Company. In view of this, a Board Diversity Policy has
been adopted by the Board. Such Policy should be read in
conjunction with the Policy and Procedure for Nomination of
Directors mentioned above.

The Board Diversity Policy provides that, in designing the
Board’s composition, Board diversity shall be considered from a
number of aspects in supporting the attainment of the strategic
objectives and sustainable development of the Company.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, ethnicity,
cultural and educational background, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. The Board will also take into account
factors based on its own business model and specific needs.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution
that the prospective candidate will bring to the Board.
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BOARD DIVERSITY (continued)

The Board considers that considerable diversity exists in the
existing Board of the Company in terms of its broad experience,
knowledge and personal background. The Company shall
continue to maintain its Board diversity and, when there is any
vacancy to fill, to promote the specific objective of gender and
age diversity without compromising the quality of the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Company is committed to achieving high standards of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders
and to enhance corporate value and accountability.

A Terms of Reference has been adopted for the purpose of
setting out the corporate governance duties to be performed
by the Board, including (but not limited to) development of the
Company'’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
making recommendations on changes and updating,
of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management, and monitor the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements.

review

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Board has
reviewed the policies and practices on corporate governance of
the Company.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group and reviewing its
effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Department conducts regular internal reviews of the Group's
internal control system covering the financial, operational and
compliance controls as well as risk management functions. The
Compliance Committee which comprises the executives of the
Group meets regularly to review the findings and opinions of
internal audits conducted by the Internal Audit Department
and makes relevant recommendations. The executives from
the Compliance Committee will also ensure the control
weaknesses are effectively communicated to the relevant
departments and monitor the follow-up actions in response
to its recommendations. The Internal Audit Department will
also report their findings and advice to the Audit Committee
which oversees the effectiveness of the Group's internal control
system.

The purpose of the Group’s internal control system is to
provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss and to manage rather than eliminate
risks of failure in operational system in order to achieve the
Group’s objectives. For the year of 2014, the Board has not
identified any critical internal control weaknesses. The Audit
Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place
for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks
faced by the Group.
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AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the remuneration paid
or payable to the external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, is
set out as follows:

wE(BE® T
Amount (HK$)

ZE R Audit services 2,660,000

EZ B RS Non-audit services
-BBERERBEARS — tax compliance and consultancy services 591,000
3,251,000
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises the three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman of
the Audit Committee), Dr. Yu Sun Say and Mr. Alfred Donald
Yap.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the
oversight of the Group’s financial reporting system and internal
control procedures, review of the Group’s financial information
and review of the relationship with the auditors of the
Company.

During the vyear ended 31 December 2014, the Audit
Committee met separately with the external auditors twice and
held three meetings to review the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and to discuss the auditing,
internal control and financial reporting matters including a
review of the 2013 final results and 2014 interim results of the
Group.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&

41



42

TERERRESE

Corporate Governance Report

BEREEE (H)
RERGHZBLRERGREHAERMT

AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

The attendance of the Audit Committee members at the three
meetings was as follows:

HE=x
Attendance

BUKHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
TREHEL(EFE) Dr. Li Ka Cheung, Eric (Chairman) 3/3
BEHAE LT Dr. Yu Sun Say 2/3
EXBLAE Mr. Alfred Donald Yap 3/3
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group
are set out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages
47 to 49 of this Annual Report.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

To safeguard the shareholders’ interest and rights, separate
resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue.

In addition, shareholders are protected by the following
procedures as governed by the Company’s Bye-laws, the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable legislation and
regulation.
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BRERED(E) SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

BRERBBABRRBSBAE(HRERISH K Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a special general

X

RIBERZEREBIFAET DR &R A
REARFTBRRARELREZARAFTHZ
A+ 52— 01,102 BE I
Mg B #ERARRG T EEIE A
Clarendon House, Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11,Bermuda) R E X 2 F & (b ik &
BEENEEEREZEHISRAERAKRANE
17E)EREBER  WHHAKHEARER
RElZRalWE  EXEF24ARRES
RlRE UNEREZEKFIERZAMNSE
%o MEBRKEERERZERERQ)
&l A A&7 -

S

EMERAABRRAGZAN - KEH
BREE - XA RZNERRKRNZXMFE
Ko MBHXHEAE-—2HETHZERR
BE

HWEREE RAAWEBEREZTER
BEUIRENERECLRRZERS B
MEAFABKRFIAS - AR WERE
M BlRABBRREFMLER  TETE
EERBRBREREFIAE -

2NERF meeting (“SGM")

1. Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth (1/10) of the paid-up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s
registered office at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda and its principal office at 17/
F, C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, to require a SGM
to be called by the Board of Directors for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the
deposit of such requisition.

2. The written requisition must state the purposes of the
general meeting, signed by the shareholder(s) concerned
and may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of those shareholders.

3. If the requisition is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors to convene a SGM by
serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered shareholders. On the
contrary, if the requisition is invalid, the shareholder(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, a SGM will not be convened as requested.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures for shareholder(s) to convene a special general
meeting (“SGM") (continued)

4.  The notice period to be given to all the registered
shareholders for consideration of the proposal raised by
the shareholder(s) concerned at a SGM varies according
to the nature of the proposal, as follows:

(i) at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not less
than ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing
if the proposal constitutes a special resolution of
the Company, which cannot be amended other than
to a mere clerical amendment to correct a patent
error; and

(i) at least fourteen (14) clear days’ and not less than
ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing if the
proposal constitutes an ordinary resolution of the
Company.

Procedures for shareholders to make proposals at general
meeting other than a proposal of a person for election as
director

1. The Company holds an annual general meeting ("AGM")
every year, and may hold a general meeting known as a
special general meeting whenever necessary.

2. Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth (1/20) of the total voting rights of all
shareholders having the right to vote at the general
meeting; or (i) not less than 100 shareholders, can submit
a written request stating the resolution intended to be
moved at the AGM; or a statement of not more than
1,000 words with respect to the matter referred to in any
proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at
a particular general meeting.
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BRERED(E) SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)
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Procedures for shareholders to make proposals at general

BEERINNEF(E) meeting other than a proposal of a person for election as
director (continued)
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The written request/statements must be signed by the
shareholder(s) concern and deposited at the Company’s
registered office at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda and its principal office at 17/F,
C-Bons International Center, No. 108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for the attention of
the Company Secretary of the Company, not less than six
(6) weeks before the AGM in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one
(1) week before the general meeting in the case of any
other requisition.

If the written request is in order, the Company Secretary
will ask the Board of Directors of the Company (i) to
include the resolution in the agenda for the AGM; or
(i) to circulate the statement for the general meeting,
provided that the shareholder(s) concerned have
deposited a sum of money reasonably determined by
the Board of Directors sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in serving the notice of the resolution and/or
circulating the statement submitted by the shareholder(s)
concerned in accordance with the statutory requirements
to all the registered shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid or the shareholder(s) concerned
have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet
the Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the
shareholder(s) concerned will be advised of this outcome
and accordingly, the proposed resolution will not be
included in the agenda for the AGM; or the statement
will not be circulated for the general meeting.

SR EERBREREZEZTHFEREAMNERZ A separate document containing the procedures for a
i

Xt e

KRB o shareholder to propose a person for election as a director is

also published on the website of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)

Procedures by which enquiries may be put to the Board of
Directors by shareholders

There are no provisions in the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 or
in the Bye-laws of the Company that provide for a procedure by
which shareholder(s) may put forward an enquiry to the Board
of Directors of the Company. A shareholder may, of course, at
any time send their enquiries in writing to the Board of Directors
of the Company at the following address or via the following
facsimile number or email address:

Address: 17/F, C-Bons International Center

No. 108 Wai Yip Street

Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Company Secretary or
Chairman of the Board)

Fax: (852) 2797 8076

Email: enquiry@wih.com.hk

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There was no change in the constitutional documents of the
Company in the year of 2014. The current Bye-laws of the
Company is available on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

HO YUEN FAN AcIs, ACS
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WONG'S INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Wong's International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 50
to 180 which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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mElER

Consolidated Income Statement

BE—T—NF+—F=+—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2014

—E-NmF —T—=F
2014 2013
B 5 BET T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Wz Revenue 5 4,124,106 3,718,401
H Ath & A Other income 6 12,026 13,020
BRmAkERMFEEZ Changes in inventories of finished
bol) goods and work in progress 4,539 8,942
P Az R A& KB R W Raw materials and consumables used (3,171,069) (2,901,064)
BERMAX Employee benefit expenses 7 (469,388) (471,085)
ERE#HET Depreciation and amortisation
charges 8 (36,487) (39,996)
HEfgEs i Other operating expenses 8 (214,171) (223,640)
KEWMEAABE Change in fair value of
o investment properties 17 1,810 18,689
Hip B8 - %8 Other losses — net 9 (3.210) (7,544)
=18 K Operating profit 248,156 115,723
BEWA Finance income 11 12,875 9,184
A& AR Finance costs 11 (20,795) (13,938)
JEREEENE Share of profit/(loss) of
(E18) joint ventures 20 430,320 (11,358)
R B 18 B A0 7 B Profit before income tax 670,556 99,611
FTis & 2 Income tax expense 12 (53,961) (20,300)
MRETEHEFE Profit after income tax 616,595 79,311
RATEE AEMLFE Profit attributable to owners
of the Company 616,595 77,912
IR & Non-controlling interests - 1,399
616,595 79,311
f% B Dividends 14 43,063 23,924
KAREEAELEE Earnings per share attributable
BRER to owners of the Company
during the year
BREAREF Basic earnings per share 15 BHEHKS$1.297t BB HKS0.167T
FlREEAT Diluted earnings per share 15 B HEHKS$1.297t BB HKS0.167T

FESIOEBOEZME ARG AM B HMR 2 AKX

o e

The notes on pages 59 to 180 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HEZFT—YF+=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 December 2014

—E-NF —T—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEFE Profit for the year 616,595 79,311
Hi2EBA: Other comprehensive income:
AREFIEZEERZZ Items that may be reclassified
HE: to profit or loss:
AtHECREE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
NREEES financial assets 12,975 (35,653)
EHoEERERZ Impairment for available-for-sale financial
AHHESREERE assets reclassified to income statement = 23,370
BEMEEZRE Currency translation differences (30,161) 24,062
EEHMEE(ER), Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the
O NER=E I year, net of tax (17,186) 11,779
FE2EKRALRH Total comprehensive income for the year 599,409 91,090
L Attributable to:
KRAREB A Owners of the Company 599,409 89,760
FEFE AR = Non-controlling interests = 1,330
FEXHEWAHALE Total comprehensive income for the year 599,409 91,090

FL9ZFI180BE v M Rk a MMk <A K  The notes on pages 59 to 180 are an integral part of these
B e consolidated financial statements.
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meEEERSER
Consolidated Balance Sheet

REF—MFF+=F=+—H As at 31 December 2014

—E-ImF =%
2014 2013
B 5 BET T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
ERBEE Non-current assets
ME - BEREZE Property, plant and equipment 16 286,357 285,437
HEME Investment properties 17 27,920 98,717
HE L £ o F A Leasehold land and land use rights 18 21,111 22,297
g NAINEE Investments in associates 19 = -
BEPENER Interests in joint ventures 20 1,632,633 1,143,816
mEEE Intangible assets 21 = 13,054
AtHECREE Available-for-sale financial assets 23 41,315 28,340
EIEMEREE Deferred income tax assets 24 7,558 9,030
Al & Bt i U BR X Deposits and other receivables 27 3,337 6,460
2R HIIR & Restricted cash 30 3,763 -
2,023,994 1,607,151
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 25 399,009 409,367
JE W E Z R R Trade receivables 26 894,537 828,518
FENHIEFTe Kk Prepayments, deposits and other
H th & U BR R receivables 27 62,682 38,986
JiE W Bgs & N B FUIR Amounts due from associates 28 30 38
& B8R AT Uk [B] BT 15 AR Current income tax recoverable 1,470 9,553
BIEHEFERBEE Non-current assets held for sale 29 18,203 18,453
MHERITE R Short-term bank deposits 30 257,048 126,584
ReEhBReFEEYD Cash and cash equivalents 30 655,643 674,609
2,288,622 2,106,108
REE Total assets 4,312,616 3,713,259
& EQUITY
EEBRAQTHEEA Equity attributable to owners of the
2R Company
fi& < Share capital 35 47,848 47,848
Hh & & Other reserves 36 579,028 582,021
RE BN Retained earnings 36
- BIERRKRE — Proposed dividends 23,924 11,962
- Hith — Others 1,496,645 937,306
2,147,445 1,579,137
IR & Non-controlling interests 36 4 4
MR Total equity 2,147,449 1,579,141

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report



REEERER

Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-F—pIF+=H=1+—H As at 31 December 2014

—E-mE —E—=F
2014 2013
o= BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
81& LIABILITIES
kRBERE Non-current liabilities
TESRITA Derivative financial instrument 31 774 897
EIESEHRAaE Deferred income tax liabilities 24 757 509
B Borrowings 34 420,000 420,000
421,531 421,406
REBERE Current liabilities
FERE 5 R Trade payables 32 795,117 795,753
JEFTER R HAMEMEEFK  Accruals and other payables 33 274,709 244,322
BHFGHaE Current income tax liabilities 38,097 20,212
B Borrowings 34 635,713 652,425
1,743,636 1,712,712
weE Total liabilities 2,165,167 2,134,118
HEZREE Total equity and liabilities 4,312,616 3,713,259
RBEEFE Net current assets 544,986 393,396
HEERTBHAERE Total assets less current liabilities 2,568,980 2,000,547

BAMBWMEENR T —RAF=-A=-THHEE
EEREHERRETNE TATIHIESEREKE
E

T AR ITEH
F R EFE
TR AR

FOEBOAZMERRFHRAMBHRER A
RER S

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March
2015 and are signed on its behalf by:

WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

WONG YIN MAN, ADA
Director

The notes on pages 59 to 180 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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EEESER
Balance Sheet

RE-F—MFF+=F=+—H At 31 December 2014

—ZE-NF —F—=
2014 2013
(o= BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current asset
B ARIMIEE _____Investments in_subsidiaries _______: 22 ______.563366 _______ 563,440_
REBEE Current assets
TERFRIE - FTe kEM Prepayments, deposits and other
JE U BR 3R receivables 180 179
JE W Bt BB & B 5k IR Amounts due from subsidiaries 22 385,430 368,587
RekReEEYD Cash and cash equivalents 30 2,598 2,338
HWEE Total assets 951,574 934,544
i EQUITY
BEERAQATEBAZRELZR Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
f% A Share capital 35 47,848 47,848
H th f# 4 Other reserves 36 675,934 675,934
RE&EF Retained earnings 36
- BIRRE — Proposed dividends 23,924 11,962
- Hh — Others 36,460 31,318
wmm ] Total equity ] 784,166 767,062
=R LIABILITIES
REBEE Current liabilities
FEEtER N HEMEMNEEF  Accruals and other payables 2,424 2,498
JFE 1< Bf J8 2 B 3R IR Amounts due to subsidiaries 22 164,984 164,984
A ] Total liabilities 167408 167482
HEZRERE Total equity and liabilities 951,574 934,544
REBEEFE Net current assets 220,800 203,622
BEERRBERE Total assets less current liabilities 784,166 767,062

WHERERENRE—RAF=-HAZTHBEES The financial statements were approved and authorised for
EHEREETE THINWNEERKREE: issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2015 and are

signed on its behalf by:

F B EFEB& WONG CHUNG MAT, BEN WONG YIN MAN, ADA
TEFE 2 Chairman and Director
T B Chief Executive Officer

F50RI180E T S A E S EHE 24 The notes on pages 59 to 180 are an integral part of these
REED o consolidated financial statements.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HEZFT—YF+=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 December 2014

NN R=DN L
Attributable to owners
of the Company

FEE IR
BA BHEE HEMFEH G BE
Non-
Share Share Other controlling
capital  premium reserves interests Total
(P 5E35)  (KIsE36) (FiEE36) (BT 5E36)
(Note 35) (Note 36) (Note 36) (Note 36)
BT BETT BET BETI BET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE—=F—H—H As at 1 January 2013 47,661 152,350 1,314,818 (1,326) 1,513,503
2HEBA Comprehensive income
FEFE Profit for the year - - 77,912 1,399 79,311
Htp2E UK A Other comprehensive income
AtHESBMEE Change in fair value of available-
NABEEZS for-sale financial assets - - (35,653) - (35,653)
EFoBEZEMERZ Impairment for available-for-sale
AL ESREERE financial assets reclassified to
income statement - - 23,370 - 23,370
EHEER Currency translation differences - - 24,131 (69) 24,062
Hiz2mEBA(EE) Total other comprehensive
1z income/(loss) - - 11,848 (69) 11,779
ZHEMA B Total comprehensive income - - 89,760 1,330 91,090
BEBAZRS Transactions with owners
ENARRBHEAAZ Dividend paid to owners of the
) Company - - (26,314) - (26,314)
EEBEREE Employee share option scheme
- BIIRM B R — proceeds from shares issued 187 675 - - 862
HEBAZR S B Total transactions with owners 187 675  (26,314) - (25,452)
MZZE—=F+-A=+—H As at 31 December 2013 47,848 153,025 1,378,264 4 1,579,141
TKEBEEEERAR 2014 £
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REEESER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE—T—NF+—F=+—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2014

ARRAEBAELS

Attributable to owners

of the Company

FER
BA BROEE HttRE K& ok
Non-
Share Share Other controlling
capital premium  reserves interests Total
(BgE35) (Bi¥=E36) (Pi¥E36) (P RE36)
(Note 35) (Note 36) (Note 36) (Note 36)
BETT BE¥Tn BETn BT BYTx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZZ—MNE—H—H As at 1 January 2014 47,848 153,025 1,378,264 4 1,579,141
2HEEBA Comprehensive income
FEFHE Profit for the year = - 616,595 - 616,595
Htp2E UK A Other comprehensive income
A HESREE L Change in fair value of available-

NABEEZS for-sale financial assets - = 12,975 = 12,975
ERBEES Currency translation differences - - (30,161) - (30,161)
Hph2HEEELTR Total other comprehensive loss - - (17,186) - (17,186)
FEKARE Total comprehensive income - - 599,409 - 599,409
HBEBAZRS Transactions with owners
ENARRBHEAAZ Dividend paid to owners of the

g Company - - (31,101) - (31,101)
HEBAZRZ R Total transactions with owners - — (31,101) — (31,101)
R=ZF—ME+=HA=+—H As at 31 December 2014 47,848 153,025 1,946,572 4 2,147,449

$59%

o e

Wong's International Holdings Limited

180EZMERZEAM B RER 2 HEK

consolidated financial statements.

2014 Annual Report

The notes on pages 59 to 180 are an integral part of these



EHREMRER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-F

—PFE+=H=+—HI-FJZ For the year ended 31 December 2014

—E-mE —T-=F
2014 2013
B & BT BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EETBFRERERE Cash flows from operating activities
LEBEEENES Net cash generated from
FRR operations 38(a) 235,457 210,058
ENEBNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (3,547) (10,934)
B3R MR K Overseas tax paid (29,918) (12,683)
BEBFEBRK Hong Kong profits tax refund 4,565 -
AN RUR 3K Overseas tax refund 3,209 8,999
=X FUPS) Interest paid (20,795) (13,938)
EEITBHELENRS Net cash generated from
FE operating activities 188,971 181,502
REZEBMBREESRE Cash flows from investing activities
BAME BEK Purchase of property, plant and
& equipment (43,178) (78,850)
BAKEME Purchase of investment properties - (20,177)
BAMEE L & i Purchase of leasehold land and
= AR land use rights = (15,461)
B E D Increase in intangible assets = (7,639)
HEME  BER Proceeds from disposal of property,
REFTIS A plant and equipment 38(b) 1,472 775
HEREMEMRSRIE Net proceeds from disposal of an
F investment property 74,063 -
JiE W Bt & N B FUIR Decrease in amounts due from
oy ’J\ associates 28 748
BRIEHEFERDEE Deposit received from non-current
U B i% & assets held for sale = 15,223
52 AR SR 1T 17 L N Increase in short-term bank
deposits (130,464) (126,584)
= PR 38 120 Increase in restricted cash (3,763) -
BERTELELE Loans to joint ventures (58,497) (805,085)
B A B Interest received 12,875 9,184
BRETEHFTAWBESFEE Net cash used in investing activities (147,464) (1,027,866)
TKEBEEEERAR 2014 £
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FERERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BE—T—NF+—F=+—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2014

—E-MmF —T=F
2014 2013
B 5 BET T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
METHMERERE Cash flows from financing activities
BT RIE Proceeds from issuance of shares - 862
18 FEUUIR 8R 77 B 238 40 Increase in trust receipt bank loans
R - net 112,881 -
MERITER New bank loans - 736,103
BERITER Repayment of bank loans (126,900) (6,900)
B & Dividends paid (31,101) (26,314)
BETE (FTH) E4M Net cash (used in)/generated from
RE&EFHE financing activities (45,120) 703,751
BERBELZEYW 2L Net decrease in cash and cash
B equivalents (3,613) (142,613)
FNz2EERELZEZEY Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
of the year 674,609 801,753
B E Currency translation differences (15,353) 15,469
FRZHEERBELEMEY Cash and cash equivalents,
end of the year 30 655,643 674,609

FOR180E v M A B sRER 2 EK

#5 -

Wong's International Holdings Limited

consolidated financial statements.

2014 Annual Report

The notes on pages 59 to 180 are an integral part of these
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementis
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Wong's International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the development, manufacture, marketing
and distribution of electronics products as well as
property investment.

The Company is an exempted limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The address of its registered
office and principal place of business are Clarendon
House, Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and
17/F., C-Bons International Center, No.108 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong respectively.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2015.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
presentation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale financial assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) at
fair value through profit or loss and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

These consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with the applicable
requirements of the predecessor Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this financial year and the
comparative period.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
Note 4.

2.1.1  Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a) New and amended standards adopted by and

relevant to the Group

Amendments to HKAS 32, ‘Financial
instruments: Presentation’ on offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities.
This amendment clarifies that the right
of set-off must not be contingent on
a future event. It must also be legally
enforceable for all counterparties in
the normal course of business, as well
as in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy. The amendment also
considers settlement mechanisms.
The amendment did not have a
significant effect on the Group financial
statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(a) New and amended standards adopted by and

relevant to the Group (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 36, ‘Impairment
of assets’, on the recoverable amount
disclosures for
This amendment

non-financial
removed certain

assets.

disclosures of the recoverable amount
of cash generating units which had
been included in HKAS 36 by the issue
of HKFRS 13. The amendment did not
have a significant effect on the Group
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 39, ‘Financial

instruments:
measurement’

Recognition
on the novation of

and

derivatives and the continuation of
hedge accounting. This amendment
considers legislative changes to ‘over-

the-counter’

derivatives

and the

establishment of central counterparties.
Under HKAS 39 novation of derivatives
to central counterparties would result
in discontinuance of hedge accounting.
The amendment provides relief from
discontinuing hedge accounting when
novation of a hedging instrument meets
specified criteria. The Group applied
the amendment and there has been
no significant impact on the Group
financial statements as a result.

FTREREREGRARF
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(a)

New and amended standards adopted by and
relevant to the Group (continued)

HK(IFRIC) 21, ‘Levies’, sets out the
accounting for an obligation to pay a
levy if that liability is within the scope of
HKAS 37 'Provisions’. The interpretation
addresses what the obligating event
is that gives rise to the payment a
levy and when a liability should be
recognised. The standard did not have
any impact on the Group financial
statements.

Other standards, amendments and
interpretations which are effective
for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2014 are not material to the
Group.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (con
2.1

211

tinued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

(b)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)
HKAS 16 and 38
(Amendment)

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28

(Amendment)

HKFRS 11 (Amendment)

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

Annual Improvements
Project

Annual Improvements
Project

Annual Improvements
Project

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but
are not effective for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2014 and have not
been early adopted.

Employee benefits: defined benefit
plans — employee contributions

Classification of acceptable methods
of depreciation and amortisation

Equity method in separate financial
statements

Financial instruments

Sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its
associate or joint venture

Accounting for acquisition of interest
in joint operations

Regulatory deferral accounts

Revenue from contracts with
customers

Annual improvements 2010-2012
cycle

Annual improvements 2011-2013
cycle

Annual improvements 2012-2014
cycle

IREBREEERAF 2014 F& 63
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1  Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

@)

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9,
“Accounts and Audit” of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap
622) come into operation as from the
Group's first financial year commencing
on or after 3 March 2014 in accordance
with section 358 of that Ordinance.
The Group is in the process of making
an assessment of expected impact
of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial
statements in the period of initial
application of Part 9 of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622). The impact is unlikely to be
significant and only the presentation
and the disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements will
be affected.
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2 FESTHEMEE) 2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
21 RBEHEE(E) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
210 BN BERESBHRIFEEE) 2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(continued)

d) HRHETF (d)  Comparative figures
HETHhREFTEEEN Certain comparative figures have
D CUREARAFEZR been reclassified to conform to the
FIAR - FABE_Z— current year's presentation. Net
=—Ft+-A=+—HItF tooling income of HK$10,604,000
EWMI WA FREEE included in other income for the
10,604,0007T & & ¥ o year ended 31 December 2013 has
HEAERBEED R - been reclassified and presented on a
NHFERFEZINTR - gross basis to conform to the current
MUME  #HEZZT—= year's presentation. In this connection,
F+-—A=+—HLFE the revenue generated from tooling
B A0 T 88 & M K HOAR sales and their related costs of
B4 A 2N % 30,677,000 HK$30,677,000 and HK$20,073,000
JT X ##20,073,000LE for the year ended 31 December
SREFIBEZERER 2013 were reclassified to revenue and
FTfE A2 RM B OB raw materials and consumables used,
m ke respectively.

22 #&E 2.2 Consolidation
BEVMBRRBEARTAIREMRE The consolidated financial statements include the
MEAREBEZ—FT—NF+=A=+ financial statements of the Company and all of its
—HIE 2B o subsidiaries made up to 31 December 2014.

@@ MBAR (@)  Subsidiaries

MEAREAESEHHEAS A subsidiary is an entity (including a

EHENEB(BEEBLE structured entity) over which the Group has

B EAKBERARLEZE control. The Group controls an entity when

BEEmAER F B R R RS E the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,

BRI #Emn R WHES variable returns from its involvement with

FREHZERNENZE L the entity and has the ability to affect those

ZOW/E  AEEIEHZE returns through its power over the entity.

BB AREEEERE Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date

AEBZAREAEAR - WE on which control is transferred to the Group.

NEEZEH R 2 AREIE They are deconsolidated from the date that

=N control ceases.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
recognises any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interest’s proportionate share of
the acquiree’s net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the
statement of comprehensive income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the Group's
accounting policies.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the
investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments
in subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount
of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associates

Associates are all entities over which
the Group has significant influence but
not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill identified on acquisition,
net of any accumulated impairment loss. See
note 2.9 for the impairment of non-financial
assets including goodwill.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the consolidated income statement, and
its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associates (continued)

The Group determines at each reporting
date whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount
of the associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit/(loss) of an associate’ in the income
statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in
the Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in
investments in associates are recognised in
the consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

()

Joint arrangements

The Group has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint
arrangements. Under HKFRS 11 investments
in joint arrangements are classified as either
joint operations or joint ventures depending
on the contractual rights and obligations
of each investor. The Group has assessed
the nature of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.

Under the equity method of accounting,
interests in joint ventures are initially
recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group's share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. When the
Group's share of losses in a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interests in the joint
ventures (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the joint ventures),
the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the joint
ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the joint ventures have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.3

2.4

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The Group's
senior executive management, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, is considered as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM") that
makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’'s
functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate
to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents
are presented in the income statement within
‘finance income or costs’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in
the income statement within ‘other losses —
net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security,
and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation difference on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available-for-sale are included in
other comprehensive income.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments,
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were recorded
in equity are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the gain or loss
on sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
entity and translated at the closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Construction-in-progress represents buildings under
construction and machinery under installation
and is stated at cost. Cost includes the costs of
construction of buildings and interest charges
arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or
installation and testing, if any. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction-in-progress
until such time as the relevant assets are completed
and ready for intended use. When the assets
concerned are brought into use, the costs are
transferred to other property, plant and equipment
and depreciated in accordance with the policy as
stated below.

Land and buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Leasehold land classified as finance lease
and all other property, plant and equipment is
stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also
include transfers from equity of any gains/losses
on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency
purchases of property, plant and equipment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Leasehold land classified as finance lease
commences amortisation from the time when the
land interest becomes available for its intended use.
Amortisation on leasehold land classified as finance
lease and depreciation on other assets is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost
to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Leasehold land classified as  Shorter of remaining
finance lease lease term or
useful life

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 to 40 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 5 to 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 to 7 years
Motor vehicles 4 years
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised, in the consolidated income
statement.

Leasehold land and land use rights

The up-front prepayments made for leasehold land
and land use rights are accounted for as operating
leases. They are recognised in the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
periods of the lease or the land use rights, or when
there is impairment, the impairment is recognised
in the consolidated income statement.

Investment properties

Investment property principally comprising
leasehold land and buildings held for long-term
rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that is not occupied by the companies in the Group.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases. Land held under operating leases are
accounted for as investment properties when the
rest of the definition of an investment property is
met. In such cases, the operating leases concerned
are accounted for as if they were finance leases.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial
recognition, investment property is carried at fair
value, representing open market value determined
at each reporting date by external valuers at least
annually. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset.
If this information is not available, the external
valuers use alternative valuation methods such as
recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. Changes in fair values are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement during the period in which they
are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied,
it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment,
and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of property, plant and equipment
becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date
of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation
of property, plant and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Intangible assets
Research and development

Research expenditure is recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs incurred on development projects
(relating to the design and testing of new or
improved products) are recognised as intangible
assets when the following criteria are fulfilled:

(@ it is technically feasible to complete the
intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale;

(b) management intends to complete the
intangible asset and use or sell it;

(c)  there is an ability to use or sell the intangible
asset;

(d) it can be demonstrated how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits;

(e) adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset are
available; and

(f)  the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its development can be reliably
measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Development costs previously recognised
as an expense are not recognised as an asset in a
subsequent period.

Capitalised development costs are recorded as
intangible assets and amortised from the point at
which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
associates, joint ventures and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for
example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.10 Non-current assets held-for-sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale
when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction and a sale is
considered highly probable. The non-current assets
(except for certain assets as explained below),
are stated at the lower of carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell. Deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries and
associates) and investment properties, even if
held for sale, would continue to be measured in
accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in
Note 2.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

(@)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are financial assets held
for trading. A financial asset is classified
in this category if acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are also categorised
as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.1 Classification (continued)

(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables
derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date. These are
classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’, ‘amount
due from associates’, ‘cash and cash
equivalents’ and ’short-term bank
deposits’ in the consolidated balance
sheet.

are non-

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets
unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of
the balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date
— the date on which the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value and transaction costs are expensed in
the consolidated income statement. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’ category are presented
in the consolidated income statements within
other gains-net, in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement as part
of other income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.
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2 FESTHEMEE) 2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
211 EREE(E) 2.11 Financial assets (continued)

QN2 BRRFTE(E) 2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)
BRAFHEEZ UINEEE Changes in the fair value of monetary
EESCLARBEES B securities denominated in a foreign currency
BHEIER NS EFLFERE and classified as available-for-sale are
BEEMESMEMELERE S analysed between translation differences
O - EEEBELHCBREES resulting from changes in amortised cost
RERER FEBERHF 2B of the security and other changes in
EETEREMEEWARER - the carrying amount of the security. The
GERAHEEC EBRIE translation differences on monetary securities
MBEZANREBESESNEM are recognised in profit or loss; translation
EHEKAER ° differences on non-monetary securities are

recognised in other comprehensive income.
Changes in the fair value of monetary
and non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

GREAIHEE ZEFSFEHK When securities classified as available-for-
WER  BRERER 2 RE sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated
AREBEERAEFAGSG KRR fair value adjustments recognised in equity
o are included in the consolidated income
statement.
NEBAEEAE 2AIHEE Interest on available-for-sale securities
BEFMERGZEEWERAER calculated using the effective interest method
REMBPA—HLD - EXREH is recognised in the consolidated income
R 5118 2 R R T ST R - AT statement as part of other income. Dividends
HERATEZREREGEHK on available-for-sale equity instruments
mR AR - are recognised in the consolidated income

statement when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12

2.13

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of
the company or the counterparty.

Impairment of financial assets
(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include
indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity
investment has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence
exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised
in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and
the increase can objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in profit or loss, the Impairment
loss is reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence that
the assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised
in profit or loss — is removed from equity
and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not
reversed through the consolidated income
statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.14 Derivative financial instruments

2.15

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on
the date a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The
method of recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designed as
a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the
item being hedged.

Since the derivative instruments entered into by
the Group do not qualify for hedge accounting,
changes in the fair value of these derivative
instruments are recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement within ‘other losses
— net’.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.16

2.17

2.18

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade
and other receivables is expected in one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction from
the proceeds.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19

2.20

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts
payables are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services
and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the end of balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21

2.22

Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that
require the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payments when due,
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Such financial guarantees are given to banks,
financial institutions and other bodies on behalf of
subsidiaries or associates to secure loans, overdrafts
and other banking facilities.
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2.22 Financial guarantee contracts (continued)
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Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the
financial statements at fair value on the date the
guarantee was given. The fair value of a financial
guarantee at the time of signature is zero because
all guarantees are agreed on arm’s length terms and
the value of the premium agreed corresponds to the
value of the guarantee obligation. No receivable for
the future premiums is recognised. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the initial
amount, less amortisation of fees recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18, and the best estimate of
the amount required to settle the guarantee. These
estimates are determined based on experience
of similar transactions and history of past losses,
supplemented by the judgement of management.
The fee income earned is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the life of the guarantee. Any
increase in the liability relating to guarantees is
reported in the consolidated income statement
within other operating expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other
payables of subsidiaries or associates are provided
for no compensation, the fair values are accounted
for as contributions and recognised as part of the
cost of the investment in the financial statements
of the company.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current
and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also

recognised

in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity, respectively.

(a)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated
on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the company’s
subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if they arise from the initial recognition
of goodwill, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising
from investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint arrangements, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally
the Group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates.
Only when there is an agreement in place
that gives the Group the ability to control
the reversal of the temporary difference in
the foreseeable future, deferred tax liability
in relation to taxable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed
profits is not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint arrangements only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse
in the future and there is sufficient taxable
profit available against which the temporary
difference can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

()

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.24 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

Group companies participate in general
defined contribution pension schemes.
A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in
the current and prior periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans
on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary
basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrued to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised

leave as a

until the time of leave.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group
before the normal retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits.
The Group recognises termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to either:
terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after balance sheet date are discounted to
present value.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans
due wholly within twelve months after
balance sheet date are recognised when the
Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Share-based payments

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (options) of the Group. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted:

o including any market performance conditions;

o excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for
example, profitability, sales growth targets
and remaining an employee of the entity over
a specified time period); and

o excluding the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the requirement for
employees to save).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises the
impact of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

The cash subscribed for the shares issued when the
options are exercised is credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium, net of any
directly attributable transaction costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25

2.26

2.27

Share-based payments (continued)

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant
date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale of
goods and services in the ordinary course of the
Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be
reliably measurable until all contingencies relating
to the sale have been resolved. The Group bases
its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.27 Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease periods.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.28 Leases

2.29

(a)

As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases net
of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

As a lessor

When assets are leased out under an
operating lease, the asset is included in
the consolidated balance sheet based on
the nature of the asset. Lease income is
recognised over the term of the lease on a
straight-line basis.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and the Company’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by
the Company'’s shareholders.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk and cash flow interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance. The Group uses
derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk
exposures.

(a) Market risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally
and is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from various currency
exposures. The Group's foreign currency
assets, liabilities and transactions are
principally denominated in Chinese
renminbi (“RMB”), United States dollars
("US$”) and Japanese yen (“JPY").
These currencies are not the functional
currencies of the group entities to
which these balances related. As Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”) are pegged
to US$, there is no material foreign
exchange risk between HK$ and USS$.
Foreign exchange risk mainly arises
from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments denominated in RMB and
JPY.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The Group mitigates this risk by
maintaining HK$, US$, JPY and RMB
bank accounts which are used by the
Group to pay for the transactions
denominated in these currencies.

The Group has certain investments in
Mainland China, whose net assets are
denominated in RMB. The conversion of
RMB into foreign currencies is subject to
the rules and regulations to the foreign
exchange control promulgated by the
Mainland China government.

At 31 December 2014, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 5% against
RMB with all other variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$5,825,000 (2013
by 5%: HK$5,477,000) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of RMB-
denominated trade receivables and
payables, short-term bank deposits and
cash and cash equivalents.

At 31 December 2014, if HK$ had
weakened/strengthened by 10%
against the JPY with all other variables
held constant, profit before tax for the
year would have been HK$2,081,000
(2013 by 10%: HK$2,342,000) lower/
higher, mainly as a result of foreign
exchange losses/gains on translation
of JPY-denominated trade payables,
cash and cash equivalents and bank
borrowings.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)
(i) Cash flow interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets except for
certain bank deposits, the Group’s
income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.

As at 31 December 2014, if interest
rate on bank borrowings had been
1% higher/lower with all variables held
constant, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$10,557,000 (2013:
HK$10,724,000) lower/higher, mainly as
a result of higher/lower interest expense
on floating rate bank borrowing.

Credit risk

Credit risk of the Group mainly arises from
cash and bank deposits as well as credit
exposures to customers such as trade
receivables, loans to joint ventures, deposits
and other receivables. The credit risk on cash
and bank deposits is limited because the
Group mainly places the deposits in banks
with high credit rating and management does
not expect any losses from non-performance
by banks.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Debtors of the Group may be affected by
the unfavourable economic conditions and
the lower liquidity situation which could in
turn impact their ability to repay the amounts
owned. Deteriorating operating conditions
for debtors may also have an impact on
management’s cash flow forecasts and
assessment of the impairment of receivables.
To the extent that information is available,
management has properly reflected revised
estimates of expected future cash flows in
their impairment assessments.

The Group has put in place policies to
ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit
history and the Group performs periodic
credit evaluations of its customers. The
Group usually requires customers to settle
the balances with normal credit terms of
30 to 90 days. As at 31 December 2014,
the Group has a concentration of credit risk
given that the top five (2013: five) customers
account for 71% (2013: 59%) of the Group's
total year end trade receivable balance.
Management considers that the credit risk
in respect of these customers is minimal
after considering the financial position and
past experience with these customers. The
Group’s historical experience in collection of
trade and other receivables falls within the
recorded allowances and the Directors are
of the opinion that adequate provision for
uncollectible accounts receivable has been
made.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Management considers the credit risk on
loans to joint ventures is minimal after
considering the financial conditions of
these entities. Management has performed
assessment over the recoverability of these
balances and management does not expect
any losses from non-performance by these
companies.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
available credit facilities. The Directors aim
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
credit lines available.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements, its compliance
with lending covenants and its relationship
with its bankers to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the
reporting period of the Group’s
derivative financial liabilities, based on
undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the
balance sheet date) and the earliest date
the Group can be required to pay. Balances
due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is not
significant.

non-
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)
() Liquidity risk (continued)

Specifically, for mortgage loan which contains
a repayment on demand clause that can be
exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the
analysis shows the cash outflow based on
the earliest period in which the entity can be
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to
invoke their unconditional rights to call the
loans with immediate effect. The maturity
analysis for other bank borrowings is prepared
based on the scheduled repayment dates.

HEAS M
Maturity Analysis
REXRE 15/ 1226 285% SENLE ECY
Between  Between
Less than 1and 2 2and5 Over
On demand 1 year years years 5 years Total
BETT BETT YT YT BETT BETI
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
&e Consolidated
MZZE—=%+=-A=1—H At 31 December 2013
ENESER Trade payables - 795753 - - - 795753
[EREBREMEMES  Accruals and other payables - 229,099 - - - 229,099
EEWBHETER Trust receipt bank loan - 291,075 - - - 291,075
ABREREEERNMN  Mortgage loan subject to a
EHER repayment on demand clause 44,850 - - - - 4485
HiRTER Other bank borrowings - 328342 9,099 423,260 - 760,701
44,850 1,644,269 9,099 423,260 - 2,121,478
RZZE—ME+-A=1+—8 At 31 December 2014
ERNE SRR Trade payables - 195117 - - - 795117
[EErER R EMEMERR  Accruals and other payables - 259,480 - - - 259,480
1:. TRERTER Trust receipt bank loan - 404,35 = = - 404,356
ABERERBEREIAN  Mortgage loan subject to a
RIEER repayment on demand clause 37,950 = = = = 37,950
At RTER Other bank borrowings - 205150 423,289 - - 628439
37,950 1,664,103 423,289 - - 2125342

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report
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3 HMEBRRBREREE) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 M¥EEKREZE(E) 3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
nBEREK(E) Liquidity risk (continued)
REXRK 15 R 1E22f  2E5F  SEMNE R
Between  Between
Less than 1and 2 2 and 5 Over 5
On demand 1 year years years years Total
BMTFT BETRT BT BETn AT AET
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NN Company
RZZE—=F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2013
BB RN E i EAREX Accruals and other payables - 2,498 - - - 2,498
X NGIE S ] Amounts due to subsidiaries - 164,984 - - - 164,984
- 167,482 - - - 167,482
RZZ—NF+-HA=+—H At 31 December 2014
EERRAMEMNRR Accruals and other payables - 2,424 - = 2,424
e KB AR A Amounts due to subsidiaries - 164,984 = = - 164,984
- 167,408 - - - 167,408

TREGEAENEBREEER
XHRBERNIHESN -
ERBEXBEARZHETE
EXH - 2BERRAOTN
RFEOMEMK - Bt - %
FEBARLEXEHEASFH
[0 2 S Iy | B ) 65 (] P 4% B8 9
TR KEEAKEZ MBI
N BEERRIRITIARIEELT
ORER ERBNEF B - EEAE
EEBRBEFHIZIBE R
A cCHETERAEE -

The table below summarises the maturity
analysis of mortgage loan with a repayment
on demand clause based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreement.
The amounts include interest payments
computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than
the amounts disclosed in the ‘on demand’
time band in the maturity analysis contained
above. Taking into account the Group’s
financial position, the Directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will
exercise its discretion to demand immediate
repayment. The Directors believe that such
mortgage loan will be repaid in accordance
with the scheduled repayment date set out
in the loan agreements.
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3 BHEREEGE)
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

() Liquidity risk (continued)

HAALHN - AEREREEERINERENR RERACERY:

Maturity Analysis - Mortgage loans subject to a repayment on demand clause

based on scheduled repayments:

AT E

REXK 1ER 1226 2B5F  SELLE RERME
More than More than

1 year but 2 years but Total

On  Within 1 less than less than More than undiscounted

demand year 2 years 5 years 5 years  cash flows

BETL ABTRL A¥%Tr BEFr BETr ABETx

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZE—=%+=ZA=1+—H 31 December 2013 - 7,258 7,199 21,241 10,420 46,118

R=ZZ-ME+=A=1—H 31 December 2014 - 7,205 7,145 21,070 3,459 38,879
32 EXEBRER 3.2 Capital risk management

AEENESERAGEERERASE
BeeELE EERKRRREHRD
WA A H A 25 A0 BB T RR S
R #EFRENERNGBAREKE
TR e

REFLFBENGRE  AKEHA
REREINTREORS SR
A SRR B & A - AT A4 8
EEENRERES -

HEMRAE - AEENEBESE
ELRERERERNERE - ZLt
R FRERANEEDTE - FR
BREEFREMRITEALR S
EBReEEBYTE -
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The Group’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of gearing ratio. The
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total
equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
less short-term bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents.
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3 BHEREEGE) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
32 EXEMEE(E) 3.2 Capital risk management (continued)
R-ZE-—MER_TE—=F+"A= The Group was in a net debt position as at 31
TR AEEERFEEMRR - December 2014 and 2013.
REER_ZE—NEFR-FT—=F1T The net gearing ratios of the Group as at 31
ZAZt+—HBZFEEAGBLERT December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
ER NS
—E-—ME —E—=F
2014 2013
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE (M E34) Total borrowings (Note 34) 1,055,713 1,072,425
BIRENREEEY Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Note 30)

(Mt 3£30) (655,643) (674,609)
R AR 1T F K Less: Short-term bank deposits (Note 30)

(B 7%30) (257,048) (126,584)
FEE Net debt 143,022 271,232
1T Total equity 2,147,449 1,579,141
FEEEMGBLE Net gearing ratio 7% 17%

3.3 AAEEME 3.3 Fair value estimation
THemEERBBEZANBER The fair value of the following financial assets and
HIREEES liabilities approximate their carrying amounts:

. B 5 & H B U AR K e Trade and other receivables
. EEISRITIER . Short-term bank deposits

. RERREEFEY . Cash and cash equivalents
. B o R H M EMERR e Trade and other payables
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3 FBEREREGE)

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

33 AREEME (E) 3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

TRFIUEHEEFER
IRz e TAD

EE The table below analyses financial instruments
®z

NV
o TRA%E carried at fair value by valuation method. The

EFUWT: different levels have been defined as follows:
. AP EEXEBEEEGRMS . Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
MECREHB) (B 1HR) - for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).
. BREIRAROBREIN  HE . Inputs other than quoted prices included
EXaEaEZ (BER) HHEE within level 1 that are observable for the
(BPEEBKRAE BEMELH asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
(ZE24) - prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2).
. WIEER A B RTS8 E (& . Inputs for the asset or liability that are not
FERZ28)2EESRAGB 2 based on observable market data (that is,
28 (FE3IR) - unobservable inputs) (level 3).
TREBINAEER-_T—=F+= The following table presents the Group's assets
A=+—BEAARBENAEZEE and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31
KefE - December 2013.
F1R F28 FI3R e
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BET T BET T BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
At ESmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 28,340 - - 28,340
a1& Liabilities
TEEmITA Derivative financial instrument - 897 - 897

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2014 Annual Report



e BRI E

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 BHEREEGE)
33 DREEME(E)

TREINAEER -FT-HOF+=
A=+ —HARAAR(EBEMEZEE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table presents the Group’s assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31

NBfE- December 2014.
14 E2; £33 ]
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BETrT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
At ESmEE Available-for-sale financial assets 41,315 = - 41,315
= Liabilities
PTESMITA Derivative financial instrument - 774 = 774

AR PR F2RREIR 2B
EmER o

@ HFIREMITE

EEBMBSEENERIAYZ
AREBERBEERNT SR
BIIER - iz WER Rk E
HMEXSMH - &HE - &2
TEEE  RERGREEH
BES MaETHRERRE
BN E MR A RAETTZT
BR5  AlmiBEREEN
5o AKREFAENEREEDN
MERESEFERE - %F
TAFARIR -

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3
during the period.

(a) Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily
and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm'’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial
assets held by the Group is the current bid
price. These instruments are included in
level 1.
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3 FBEREREGE)

33 AR

(b)

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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BERBHBEZIEE %F
BEZEAABERMBEIEL
BATEENAZEHE X
BREREHBEERAEMGTZAE
e WMITARABEZEZAM
FEZ289TEHE AT
HEt A2/ -

B2RHTE S I ADIERIEN
B R0 BT O
T © R AR R
RIS 2 B B D 45 B
3 2T B L R S
i -

E3IMEMTE
fH—IERZHEERSBWIFE
RAEBEMHEE - A TAG

AEIR - BT ARETHER
ERBAUTAZMSHRE -
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(b)

Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates.
If all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the instrument
is included in level 2.

Level 2 derivative financial instruments
comprise interest rate swaps. The fair value
of interest rate swaps is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates.

Financial instruments in level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is
not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3. The quoted
market prices of similar instruments are used
to value the instruments.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(c) Financial instruments in level 3 (continued)

The following table represents the changes in
level 3 instruments during the year ended 31

December 2013 and 31 December 2014.

Erg

aHHE
ERMEE W

Available-for-sale
financial assets Total
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R-_ZT—=F—HF—H At 1 January 2013 - -
ARBEZD Change in fair value - -
RZZTE—=F+=HA=+—H At 31 December 2013 - -
AREBEZD Change in fair value - -
R=-ZF—WFE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2014 = =
TKEBEEEERAR 2014 £
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

(@)  Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimated
useful lives, and related depreciation charges for
its property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. Management will
increase the depreciation charges where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives. It will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic review could result in a change
in depreciable lives and therefore depreciation
expense in future periods.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(b)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations or
market valuations. These calculations require the
use of judgments and estimates.

in circumstances

Management judgment is required in the area
of asset impairment particularly in assessing:
(i) whether an event has occurred that may
indicate that the related asset values may not be
recoverable; (i) whether the carrying value of an
asset can be supported by the recoverable amount,
being the higher of fair value less costs to sell or
net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the
asset in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow
projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate
rate.

Changing the assumptions selected by management
in assessing impairment, including the discount
rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could affect the net present
value used in the impairment test and as a result
affect the Group’s financial position and results of
operations.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

()

Fair value of investment properties

The valuation of investment properties is performed
in accordance with the *“Valuation Standards on
Valuation of Properties” published by the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors. The valuation is
reviewed semi-annually by qualified valuers by
considering the information from a variety of
sources including but not limited to:

(i) comparable sales transactions as available in
the relevant market; and

(i)  rental income derived from the existing
tenancies with due provision for any
reversionary income potential.

The fair value of investment properties is
determined by using valuation technique. Details
of the judgement and assumptions have been
disclosed in Note 17.

Changes to the assumptions used in deriving the
valuation could have a significant risk of causing
material adjustment to the carrying amounts in the
balance sheet.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(d)

Estimated provision for inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable
value based on an assessment of the realisability
of inventories. Write-downs on inventories are
recorded where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be realised. The
identification of write-downs requires the use of
judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of inventories and
write-downs of inventories in the periods in which
such estimate has been changed.

Estimated impairment of receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment
of receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. Provisions are
applied to receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of impairment
of receivables requires the use of judgment and
estimates. Where the expectations are different
from the original estimates, such differences will
impact the carrying value of receivables and loss for
the impairment of receivable is recognised in the
years in which such estimates have been changed.
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4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(f)

Income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be required. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers it is likely that future taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled. When the expectations are different from
the original estimates, such differences will impact
the recognition of deferred tax assets and income
tax charges in the period in which such estimates
have been changed.



ma

B RS R A

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EXg

EI'I_'

i 5t & > i (&)

T

(90 B=ErEDR
&ﬁ%%ﬁik%ﬂﬁﬁ#%%“
AR AERERCEENEBR D
BRBERR -BAFENEZ2 A
WRERR W R EEBRIRTE Z
® ﬁ#ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂi
REH - BEEEHEBEAREESE
ARBENREFE BEHERER
BEERANEEMESTERER

HREREEE 0 BAREREY

EREBRERAZE quFEﬁ&iJr;’
EmMZEAEEMBERIREER

HE °©

7 ERE R

AEBEZERTBREEERERTEE
BARRE(XBRERKE] KAEEH
Al A = {48 & 8P T -

FRERS (TEMS)) - BEMSE R &iE
flé] Eé%igl:ll] ©

RE st REE(oDM]) - AEMS K ODM
BEIRERERTNEE -

MERE -MEER  HENEE -

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (continued)

(g) Classification of associate

An entity which an investor has significant influence
and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a
joint venture is classified as an associate. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee but
is not control or joint control over those policies.
Management judgment is required in determining
whether significant influence exists. Management
considers all facts and circumstances before arriving
at the appropriate conclusion.

Changing the classification selected by management
could significantly affect the accounting treatment
and measurement of the investee and as a result
affect the Group’s financial position and results of
operations.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's senior executive management is considered
as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM").
The Group is currently organised into three operating
divisions:

Electronic Manufacturing Service (“EMS”) — manufacture
and distribution of electronic products for EMS
customers.

Original Design and Manufacturing (“ODM") — original
design and manufacturing for both EMS and ODM
customers.

Property Investment — development, sale and lease of
properties.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The CODM reviews the performance of the Group on a
regular basis and reviews the Group’s internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on a measure of segment results. This
measurement basis includes profit or loss of the operating
segments before other income, other losses — net, interest
income, interest expense and income tax expense but
excludes corporate and unallocated expenses. Other
information provided to the Group’s management is
measured in a manner consistent with that in the
consolidated financial statements.

Y
EMSEZBFS ODMEBF REIBM B
Property
EMS ODM investment
division division division Total
BETT B¥Tr B¥Tr B¥Tr
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-Z-WNE+=A For the year ended 31 December 2014
=Et-BLEEFE
EhRBE Total gross revenue 4,122,288 17,062 - 4,139,350
7 5 FE U & Inter-segment revenue (15,244) = - (15,244)
oMK 2R External revenue 4,107,044 17,062 - 4,124,106
DEEE Segment results 272,265 (11,211) 431,517 692,571
EREHEIY Depreciation and amortisation
charges 33,776 33 64 33,873
EihE & ERT Share of profit of joint ventures - - 430,320 430,320
BREMERIARBEEZY Change in fair value of investment
properties - - 1,810 1,810
el A Rental income - - 2,502 2,502
BEARFX Capital expenditure 43,135 = = 43,135

ERTRELE

Loans to joint ventures

= = 58,497 58,497

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2014 Annual Report
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5 SEER (& 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
LIES
EMSZ8FS ODMEBFT & & 2B T R
Property
EMS ODM investment
division division Division Total
BT BETT BEFTT BEFTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-ZE-—=f+=A8 For the year ended 31 December 2013
=+—-HILEE
FEh T EE Total gross revenue 3,710,958 13,471 — 3,724,429
7 2B 8 W & Inter-segment revenue (6,028) - - (6,028)
MK R External revenue 3,704,930 13,471 - 3,718,401
DEEE Segment results 135,536 (21,081) 6,462 120,917
TEREHEIY Depreciation and amortisation
charges 36,943 278 65 37,286
e Et¥EIE Share of loss of joint ventures - - (11,358)  (11,358)
KEMEAAREBEE Change in fair value of investment
properties - - 18,689 18,689
Ha A Rental income - - 1,974 1,974
BARR X Capital expenditure 94,085 7,865 20,177 122,127
EXTEERLE Loans to joint ventures - - 805,085 805,085
FTREREmERAT 20144%  12]
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5 HHERE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
MERE
EMSZEFPS  ODMZBFY il R
Property
EMS ODM investment
division division division Total

AETIT ABTT BT BBTT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

R=—F—MNFE+=H=+—H As at 31 December 2014

DEEE Segment assets 2,474,479 10,873 35,568 2,520,920
REELENER Interests in joint ventures - 1,632,633 1,632,633

AEHo BEELE Total reportable segment assets 2,474,479 10,873 1,668,201 4,153,553

R-_E—=F+_"_A=+—H As at 31 December 2013

DEE E Segment assets 2,284,576 20,928 101,871 2,407,375

EEPENER Interests in joint ventures - - 1,143,816 1,143,816

AE2|oHAEERE Total reportable segment assets 2,284,576 20,928 1,245,687 3,551,191
SHEEFEBREDNE BERRKH & Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant
EME MELT MR T ERE - BRE and equipment, investment properties, leasehold land
EXRERE 78 BRESER - and land use rights, intangible assets, restricted cash,
TERFRIE -~ BT@ R M EUAR R - FER inventories, trade receivables, prepayments, deposits and
EERHEE  WHETHERAABE LKA other receivables, non-current assets held for sale, short-
SEEY  ETREATHRLEES mﬂé? term bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents, but
BEMSHEE  BRBZEQAAREAR exclude available-for-sale financial assets, deferred income
TCENEADREE - tax assets, amounts due from associates and corporate

and unallocated assets
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5 DEER(E) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
AEZ{RDAXBEHEBIABHRAFE 2 H A reconciliation of reportable segment results to profit
BRAAT - before income tax is provided as follows:

—E-NF —E—=F
2014 2013
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

A2/ PBEE Reportable segment results 692,571 120,917

H Ath g A Other income 12,026 13,020

EMEiE - F58 Other losses — net (3,210) (7,544)

REKAN - FEE Finance costs — net (7,920) (4,754)

TERRIBEREZ Corporate and unallocated expenses (22,911) (22,028)

B Fr 18 B A0 R 8 Profit before income tax 670,556 99,611
AERNEEERBEEE CHEMAT: Reportable segments assets are reconciled to total assets

as follows:
—E-—ME —E—=F
2014 2013
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEHoBEE Reportable segment assets 4,153,553 3,551,191
—Hf—(u“j’i & E Available-for-sale financial assets 41,315 28,340
IR FT 1S fﬁé? Deferred income tax assets 7,558 9,030

JE Wk B & R B SR IE Amounts due from associates 30 38

TERRSD @Eéﬁ?‘t Corporate and unallocated assets 110,160 124,660

REEEEBRAN Total assets per consolidated

BmEE balance sheet 4,312,616 3,713,259
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5 S2HFHERE) 5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
HMBEBREE ZHEROT: Reconciliations of other material items are as follows:
—E-MOF —ZT—=
2014 2013
BT T BEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEREH N Depreciation and amortisation charges
- A2} o E4aE - Reportable segment total 33,873 37,286
- NAEBE - Corporate headquarters 2,614 2,710
36,487 39,996
BEARFMAZ Capital expenditure
- A EWRoHEPAREE — Reportable segment total 43,135 122,127
- NAlEE - Corporate headquarters 43 -
43,178 122,127
AR RBAREGSM - A TR AREE R The Company is domiciled in Bermuda. Analysis of
EHmHE S WEOMGREAEBEE 2 the Group’s revenue by geographical market, which is
BhRE) - determined by the destination of the invoices billed, is as
follows:
—E-OUF —T-=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
1k M North America 554,272 483,114
DM BEEE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 2,047,919 1,936,865
M Europe 696,909 699,378
BB Hong Kong 825,006 599,044
4,124,106 3,718,401
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5 S2HFERE) SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
BE_Z-—"NF+_A=+—HIFE - For the year ended 31 December 2014, revenues
#9 75 #1,005,051,000C (& — = F : & of approximately HK$1,005,051,000 (2013:
#972,584,0007T) « & #923,517,0007T HK$972,584,000), HK$923,517,000 (2013:
(Z & — = & & %870,475,0007T) & HK$870,475,000) and HK$477,089,000 (2013:
7 #6477,089,000t (= T — = F: B K HK$360,163,000) were derived from the top three
360,163,0007T) 2 Y2 &5 5 Bl 2R B = K HMEB external customers respectively. These revenues are
BP o ZEZE W AEMSEBFI MR I 25 - attributable to the EMS division.
UTIRAEERMETISE S 2R E Analysis of the Group’s non-current assets by
EDH: geographical market is as follows:
—2-mEF —T-=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
b =M North America 30 2,969
DM BEEEE) Asia (excluding Hong Kong) 241,249 236,081
&M Europe 117 51
B Hong Kong 1,775,040 1,359,020
2,016,436 1,598,121

RBDEEREYE BELERE KE
ME HEIHRLTHERAE REaE
CENRED  BPEE AHLESRE
E AekEMEREREZRIRS
HETERELEHEHREE -

Non-current assets comprise property, plant and
equipment, investment properties, leasehold land and
land use rights, interests in joint ventures, intangible
assets, available-for-sale financial assets, deposits and
other receivables and restricted cash. They exclude
deferred income tax assets.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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6 HMA OTHER INCOME
—E-IF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
el A Rental income 2,502 1,974
H A Others 9,524 11,046
12,026 13,020

7 EEGANFEX(BEESEHE)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

—E-mE —T—=F
2014 2013
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

TE e EMHR Wages, salaries, allowances and other
Hofh B e A termination benefits 421,761 422,816
BREKARRTEMTETE]  Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 47,627 48,269
469,388 471,085

REBAEBTEMEAEHRESRLEHME
PiESFE([AHEEEE]D - AESTS
CEERAEBEEIHAES  UESH
ANEZAEAEE - BIEAESTE - A&
ErEREFASBMAEERHR &
EAEEHBURA(EERTERHEA
BartalEf) 25% c- AEEMEES Z#
REBRBH-_ZE—NENARGATABE
1,500 (= —=%F : § A8 %1,2507T) °
HAE2HANEEBETREE -

126 Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Fund Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the Fund Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. Under the Fund Scheme, each of the
Group and its employees make monthly contributions to
the Scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income
as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme Ordinance. Both the Group’s and the employees’
contributions are subject to a cap of HK$1,500 per
month from June 2014 (2013: HK$1,250 per month). The
contributions are fully and immediately vested for the
employees.



AR RMEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7 EEEANBEZ(BEEZEE=MSE) 7 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING

(#&) DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
PEARLNE(RREDMEAR Z2EE The employees of the subsidiaries in the People’s Republic
BEPRBFRY ZRKEMTEIKE - of China (the “PRC") are members of retirement benefits

schemes operated by the PRC government.

BT EINE R FZAE R R B KR ARG The relevant PRC subsidiaries are required to make
Bl - REBEBEHEBRNER EEAT=ZA contributions to the state retirement schemes in the
BERKEZERF e RBREFHAE R PRC. The employees are entitled to retirement pension
Ke FRBRFEBERKEB ZERKS - calculated with reference to their basic salaries on

retirement and their length of service in accordance
with the relevant government regulations. The PRC
government is responsible for the pension liability to the
retired staff.

WAGEEREREE 2B K KN B The total cost charged to the consolidated income
#47,627,000C(= & — = F: B ¥ statement of approximately HK$47,627,000 (2013:
48,269,0007T) 6 N & B Bt AN B I F E ) HK$48,269,000) represents contributions payable to the
ZEGEIERN 2R schemes by the Group in respect of the current financial
year.
8 PBRFTISHAIRIE 8 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
BRETEHRAMBEIITOT Profit before income tax is analysed as follows:
—ZET—EF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Z A B & Auditor’s remuneration 3,235 3,310
Y BMELKZREZITE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 35,843 39,640
AE - 4 b {E A Amortisation on leasehold land and land use
Z B rights 644 356
T RIEF 2 &ETHEMSE Operating lease rental in respect of land and
buildings 12,195 13,399
AHEEMS Utility expenses 31,061 34,106
EwE Transportation 37,770 35,908
b & @ K&HE M Chemicals and consumables 45,842 44,818
Hth Others 84,068 92,099

WE HEEkAEMmEE Total depreciation, amortisation and other
S H B operating expenses 250,658 263,636
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9 HthEE - FE 9  OTHER LOSSES — NET
—ZE—EF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEME Sk EMEMNIKI  Write-back of trade and other payables
B o 4,254 6,512
[0l fE U — RSBt & A RIFRIE Write-back of impairment provision on amount
OB AE B R R — due from an associate and amount due to
B & N E) 8 an associate 20 750
cRIT AW Gains/(losses) on financial instrument — net
(E518) - 58
- RER — Unrealised 123 1,829
-B28 — Realised (773) (899)
HEWME - MENRZREZ  Losses on disposal of property, plant and
& 15 equipment (456) (76)
PE 5 s - JF R Exchange gains — net 4,713 7,710
At ESREE Impairment for available-for-sale financial
B assets = (23,370)
EEAERE Impairment for intangible assets (13,054) -
HEREME 2 W= Gain on disposal of an investment property 1,963 -
(3,210) (7,544)

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report
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10 EEREREEEZH=

@) ES=ME

RBE_Z-—WNF+_-_A=+—H1t
FEZEEHMHIMT :

EMOLUMENTS

(@) Directors’ emoluments

10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S

The emoluments of Directors for the year ended 31
December 2014 is set out below:

EXxFe
CEER RUEHN  THEE
ne BYEN BEEAL  HESX REKA B
Basic
salaries,
allowances Retirement Income
and benefits from share
benefits in Discretionary schemes option Total
Fees kind bonus contributions  exercised emoluments
BETT B¥Tr BE¥Tr BT B¥Tr B¥Tn
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
EF Y ACET) Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Note a) 50 2,786 978 17 - 3,831
TEH Wong Yin Man, Ada 50 1,183 978 17 - 2,228
B Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 50 644 100 - - 794
e (ito Tan Chang On, Lawrence (Note ) 25 598 578 - - 1,201
Plakc Wan Man Keung 50 1,939 978 17 - 2,984
PRHE Li Ka Cheung, Fric 120 - - - - 120
BH%A Yu Sun Say 120 - - - - 120
EXE Alfred Donald Yap 120 - - - - 120
B Total 585 7150 3,612 51 - 11,398
TEREEREEBRAR 2014 Fi
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10 EEREHEEEZ2ME€(E) 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

@ EE=EMe(E) (@) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
REBEE-_Z—=F+"-A=+—HIL The remuneration of every Director for the year
FEZESHEHNMT: ended 31 December 2013 is set out below:

EXE¢
CREER RABRN TR
we EWMEN  BEEL  HESR REKA BHe
Basic
salaries,
allowances Retirement Income
and benefits from share
benefits in  Discretionary schemes option Total
Fees kind bonus contributions  exercised emoluments

ARt ABTT ABBTT  BETR ARTT ARTR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

T AR Ea) Wong Chung Mat, Ben (Note a) 50 2,701 524 15 - 3,290
TEH Wong Yin Man, Ada 50 1,224 724 15 533 2,546
BT Chan Tsze Wah, Gabriel 50 625 100 9 303 1,087
BEZ Tan Chang On, Lawrence 50 1,182 524 - - 1,756
RS Wan Man Keung 50 1,880 724 15 487 3,156
EH (M Db) Mak King Mun, Philip (Note b) 110 - - - - 110
FRHE Li Ka Cheung, Eric 120 - - - - 120
BE®RA Yu Sun Say 120 - - - - 120
EPN- Alfred Donald Yap 120 - - - - 120
bk Total 720 7,612 2,596 54 1,323 12,305

B 5 Notes:

@ TRWRERARDRTHARS - (a) Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben is the Chief Executive Officer

of the Company.

(b) %‘ﬁﬁi\lf‘ﬁiEﬁé:%*Ei"':ﬁzﬂ' (b) Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip resigned as Director on 31
—HETESE - December 2013.

(© %%g%iaﬁ/\‘\:%*@gﬁﬂza (© Mr. Tan Chang On, Lawrence resigned as Director on 3
BHEEE - July 2014,

HE-Z—NER-_F—=F+_A4 No Directors waived or agreed to waive

ST-BLEFE HEEFRENX any emoluments in any of the years ended

RAEREEAHE 31 December 2014 and 2013.
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10 EERSREEREBZME (4

it

)

10

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

by EEEZEMEAL (b) Five highest paid individuals
FA - AEBRXESSHE AL The five individuals whose emoluments were the
BENE(ZE—=F:HEL)ES - highest in the Group for the year include four (2013:
BEZMEEHN EXES 25 ° four) Directors whose emoluments are reflected
BET—R(CE—=F: —fH)ALTZ in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
JEAT BB S an T payable to the remaining one (2013: one) individual
is as follows:
—E-mEF —F—=

2014 2013

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fe M EMER Salaries and other benefits 1,235 1,230

TE4T Bonus 78 100

BIRE K AR TEMRFKETE] Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 17 -

17188 B8 IR L A Income from share option exercised - 487

1,330 1,817

A
Number of individual

—E-mF —E—=F

[ R Emolument bands 2014 2013

75 #1,000,00170—7% #1,500,000c  HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1 -

& #1,500,0017T -7 #2,000,0007C  HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 -

FRAEEBENHETES
EREEIREFMARKEE R IMAR
SERZBRBIIERREBEE -

No emolument was paid by the Group to the
Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office
during the year.
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131



mEMBHRRME
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 EEREREEE2MS£ (&) 10 DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

0 EHREEE(TERES N ()  Senior management’s (excluding Directors)
i [ emoluments by band
BEREEEMEREES) 2N The emoluments of senior management (excluding
FLAT 0 E : Directors) fell within the following bands:
AE
Number of individuals
—ZE—MF —ET—=%F
[ R Emolument bands 2014 2013
75 500,001 7078 1,000,000t  HK$500,001-HK$1,000,000 3 1
& 1,000,0017C -4 #1,500,0007T  HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 3 -

75 1,500,001 0 —7% #2,000,0007C  HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 =

"N BEHRK - FHE 11 FINANCE COSTS — NET
—E-NF —_E-=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B WA Finance income
RITHERZF BWA Interest income on bank deposits 12,875 9,184
B E A AR Finance costs
RITERZFEREZ Interest expenses on bank borrowings (20,795) (13,938)
BMEKAN - F5 Finance costs — net (7,920) (4,754)
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12 FRBHAX 12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
RAREREHMBARENE BEZ_ZT The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until
—NFERI - 2016.

BEENGHEREEERRRE B 2 Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
SHEBER A IR &16.5% (T —=4 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
16.5%) sHi2 B s - arising in or derived from Hong Kong.
N B B A B R A B8 A R B O The Group's subsidiaries in Mainland China are subject
XA RM(PECEMER])  MEAM to the China Corporate Income Tax (“CIT") at a rate of
FHHIE 225% (ZF — =4 :25%) © A 25% (2013: 25%) on the estimated profits, except for
EEE2EWBARES R (BN AR Welco Technology (Suzhou) Limited (“WTSZ"), a wholly
RAIEGHEMDBRIN - REZEZ_T—= owned subsidiary of the Group. During the year ended 31
F+ZA=1T—HLEFE  ES&HIMNKN December 2013, WTSZ successfully applied and is eligible
HBERGAESNEMAET Z15%EERD for preferential CIT Rate of 15% under the New and High
EFEMEER BE——-F—-—H—H Technology Enterprises status with effect from 1 January
BER BEE-ZT—WOF+-A=+—H 2012 for a period of 3 years till 31 December 2014,
I AH=F REneaTETEHE and is subject to renewal if certain prescribed conditions
ATEB -BUNE  RBEZT—=F are met. In this connection, WTSZ received a taxation
TZAZT—RLEFE EaHFEMNERE refund of RMB7,086,000 (equivalent to approximately
MIEBER ARE7086,000T (HE KL HK$8,999,000) from the Chinese tax authority during the
785 18,999,0007T) ° year ended 31 December 2013.
FFARAGR SRS S EIE: The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated
income statement represents:
—F-HNEF —T=%F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHME® Current income tax
- BEBMEN — Hong Kong profits tax 16,271 1,438
- BINFLIB — Overseas taxation 34,225 24,260
iR JE BT 15 7 (BT 55 24) Deferred income tax (Note 24) 1,482 5,006
BAFERETIR Under/(over) — provision in prior years
(BB )
- EHAEN - Current income tax 1,983 (10,456)
- EIE TR (M 5E24) — Deferred income tax (Note 24) = 52
53,961 20,300
TEREEREEBRAR 2014 Fi
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12 FiIB8HBAX(E) 12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)
BEASERBANBE 2T IEERNNEKA The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
SHERNEEBNINETEITEMREH from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
MIEmESEMAT: weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of the

consolidated entities as follows:

—F-mFE —FT-=F

2014 2013

BET T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

& P15 B¢ AR OE Profit before income tax 670,556 99,611
RERRSHHEZ Tax calculated at the domestic tax rates

NB R E 2B applicable to profits in the respective places 115,054 22,352
EEmashiEEEs Tax effects of joint ventures’ results reported,

MBTE  MERHIA net of tax (71,003) 1,874
G kA Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 6,990 4,876
HBAERB U A Income not subject to tax (1,622) (4,703)
MEEHyg 2 Effect of change in tax rate - 4,978
W AEERIELEFTS A ERTLIE Tax losses and other temporary differences for

B 18 & E b e B = 28 which no deferred income tax asset was

recognised 2,559 1,327
BAFEBRETR (BEEE) Under/over)-provision in prior years 1,983 (10,404)
Fris 8 X2 Income tax expense 53,961 20,300
BEAMNEFIRERET% (ZE—=F The weighted average applicable tax rate was 17% (2013:
22%) © 22%).
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13 ARFRGEFEAEERE 13 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
KRR HBAEAEMLFBNE The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
#48,205,000L (= & — = F: B & is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
47,947,00070) AR B B KR AR IE - to the extent of approximately HK$48,205,000 (2013:
HK$47,947,000).
14 BRE 14 DIVIDENDS
—HFERZTE—=FEFHRKREDH The dividends paid in 2014 and 2013 were approximately
z%éﬁlaﬁ%m,mnooo;c(Hx/aﬂ%o.%sm HK$31,101,000 (HK$0.065 per share) and HK$26,314,000
K & #26,314,0007T (& (% & #0.0557T) ° (HK$0.055 per share) respectively. A final dividend in
H—JEA$AﬂF§FH§$§5¢7§AiEE§§ﬂK respect of the year ended 31 December 2014 of HK$0.05
ZEBE_E-—NFT_A=T—BILFE per share, amounting to a total dividend of approximately
REAR thﬂx/%”ﬁgo 057C © & HAEE HK$23,924,000, will be proposed at the upcoming
23,924,0007T © b5 BT H 3R 3% 0 MR R 2 annual general meeting of the Company. These financial
RERT 2 REIR B - statements do not reflect this final dividend payable.
—2-mEF —T-=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERFERE - FRABE0.04T Interim dividend paid — HK$0.04
(ZZE—=%:£%0.0257T) (2013: HK$0.025) per share 19,139 11,962
BIERARHRKRE - §RE0.057T Proposed final dividend — HK$0.05
—E—-=%F:#%0.0257T) (2013: HK$0.025) per share 23,924 11,962
43,063 23,924
RIE-—MNFR_E-—=F2NEHKZ The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
REBEREBEBATMEANGZE R TR proposed during 2014 and 2013 have been disclosed in
KE - the consolidated income statement in accordance with

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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15 BEREF

(a)

BN

SR EARF T RADFEE A R
15 7B I DA PO BB 1 AR 2
BT BEY -

15

EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the Company
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

—E—MEF —_F—=
2014 2013
KAEHEB AR E Profit attributable to owners of the
(B®F) Company (HK$'000) 616,595 77,912
BETEBER 2 MEFHE Weighted average number of ordinary
(FR%) shares in issue (in thousands) 478,484 478,100
FRELRBF (BT Basic earnings per share (HK$) 1.29 0.16

(b)

E

SREETRNBAHECDRTER
Bz mEFAEEE BREFAAEA
BENEEEBRRHEL SR - RE
BREASAETZRNDRERD
ABEEENEZERR -

R-ZE—NF+_A=1+—H K
BERNEREALRERN RAAEME
REITEEHEERG -

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report

(b)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. Shares issuable under the
share option scheme are the only dilutive potential
ordinary shares.

As at 31 December 2014, diluted earnings was
equal to basic earnings per share as there was no
dilutive potential share outstanding.
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15 SREF(E)

(b)

38 (E)

HE-_Z—=F+-A=+—H81tF
B AR EREEGHEES -
MEREMNS  BRERRITERER
M RBEREF2EBEE BT
BAREBE(ETAARBBRGZF
HEEME)TEANRDEE - 3%
NERRFTENRBEE  BERX
BRERETETREZEITZRMHE
BERHE - BHE-_Z—=F1+_#
S+ HALFEZEREBESAEFIR
BETYSHEFTE

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b)

Diluted (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Company had share options which were of dilutive
potential. For share options, a calculation is done
to determine the number of shares that could
have been acquired at fair value (determined as
the average annual market share price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value
of the subscription rights attached to outstanding
share options. The number of shares calculated
as above is compared with the number of shares
that would have been issued assuming the exercise
of the share options. The calculation of diluted
earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2013 was based on the following:

—E—=F

2013

KRB A AEMFEGE® T L) Profit attributable to owners of the Company (HK$'000) 77,912

BETEBR 2 MEFHE(TR) Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

(in thousands) 478,100

TR EEL A E(FH) Adjustment for share options (in thousands) 316
TEEREERANN T AR Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted

- FHE 8 (FiR) earnings per share (in thousands) 478,416

EREERFN (BB L) Diluted earnings per share (HK$) 0.16

TEREEREEBRAR 2014 Fi
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

T & 28 & B &
ks wE RKE A% Bt
Plant,
machinery  Furniture
Land and and and Motor
buildings  equipment fixtures vehicles Total
BETT AT AT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE—_ZT—=%—H—H Year ended 1 January 2013
IFFE
B AN B Cost 206,130 715,813 141,854 8,611 1,072,408
ZEHTE RO E Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (26,927) (683,857) (98,479) (5,601) (814,864)
R FE Net book amount 179,203 31,956 43,375 3,010 257,544
HE-Z—=% Year ended 31 December 2013
+TZA=+—HBLFE
AR E R E Opening net book amount 179,203 31,956 43,375 3,010 257,544
NE Additions 9,536 67,721 257 1,336 78,850
EESRELE Transferred to non-current
EMEE E assets held for sale (14,273) - - - (14,273)
k= Disposals (501) (135) - (215) (851)
e Depreciation (6,800) (28,056) (4,087) (697) (39,640)
E¥BREEZR Currency translation differences 1,642 2,154 1 10 3,807
HAREMEFE Closing net book amount 168,807 73,640 39,546 3,444 285,437
RZTE—=%F At 31 December 2013
+=-A=+—AR
KA {E Cost 199,296 759,286 142,029 9,383 1,109,994
ZEHTE RRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (30,489) (685,646) (102,483) (5,939) (824,557
REFE Net book amount 168,807 73,640 39,546 3,444 285,437
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16 Y% - BWMEREE(E) 16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)
E -
TR HER HRAK
BF B ®E RE &5t
Plant,
machinery Furniture
Land and and and Motor
buildings equipment fixtures vehicles Total

AT BEWTR B¥%Tr BETr BETx
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE-ZE—OF Year ended 31 December 2014
+tZA=+—BLEEFE
B Y BRE F E Opening net book amount 168,807 73,640 39,546 3,444 285,437
wE Additions - 40,663 577 1,938 43,178
HE Disposals - (1,226) (520) (182) (1,928)
& Depreciation (6.815)  (23,019)  (4,225) (1,784)  (35,843)
EMBREER Currency translation
differences (1,571) (2,953) 53 (16) (4,487)
MR AR EE Closing net book amount 160,421 87,105 35,431 3,400 286,357
R-Z2-DNF At 31 December 2014
+=-A=+—H
AN B Cost 197,138 779,130 141,430 10,557 1,128,255
EWERREE Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (36,717)  (692,025) (105,999)  (7,157) (841,898)
AR T F B Net book amount 160,421 87,105 35,431 3,400 286,357
AEEBSFEATMEREF 2 HAE T The Group's interest in leasehold land classified under
w2 BREE A %) 75 #68,333,00000 (= F land and buildings with carrying amount of approximately
— =4 : 5%69,980,0007T) * JIN B B IE HK$68,333,000 (2013: HK$69,980,000) are on medium
THEARI0ESOF ZHHMEAEER ° term leases between 10 to 50 years located in Hong
Kong.
RZE-—WHFE+_A=+—B Bt As at 31 December 2014, certain bank borrowings are
MEFEBZETRITERZEBER secured on land and buildings with a carrying amount
#)7 92,853,000 (ZE—=F: B of approximately HK$92,853,000 (2013: HK$95,090,000)
95,090,0007T) (Hff 7£34) e (Note 34).

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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17 REWE 17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
&=a
Consolidated

—E-OF —T—=F

2014 2013

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

n—H—H At 1 January 98,717 59,600
NE Additions - 20,177
A BEEWR R Fair value gains 1,810 18,689
k= Disposals (72,100) -

BEMmEEE Currency translation differences (507) 251
R+-—A=+—H At 31 December 27,920 98,717
AEBREEFEARZZEEMEIRIO The Group's interest in investment properties at their
ZES50F 2P EIMEAREE - net book values are on medium-term leases of 10 to 50

years.

EXRRREMEEBERE: Value of investment properties shown above comprises:
—E-NF —T-=F

2014 2013

BET T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

BEEME Properties in Hong Kong 7,100 78,400

ERBEINDE Properties outside Hong Kong 20,820 20,317

27,920 98,717
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17 REWHE(E) 17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
rEBzHEBRE Valuation processes of the Group
KEMESFRAMMSEBEEEME - The investment properties are valued annually on an
BEMER-_T—NFF+_A=+—HZ open market value basis. The valuations of the investment
HEBRBLASEMTESEBIHERA properties at 31 December 2014 were carried out by an
RET EABBAEMESEFESE - independent firm of surveyors, Roma Appraisals Limited,
BEFENEHREEF3R  ZERE who is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
MEZARBEFEEANRIFEOT ° Surveyors. The fair value measurement information for

these investment properties in accordance with HKFRS 13
is given below.
REEZHEEGRYBRERCETE The Group's finance team performs the valuations of
MEEME HAETEBEEZER - R financial assets required for financial reporting purposes.
AEBHREAN  TEEHEZEEEM This team reports directly to the management. Discussions
HEBERERTLFFELHR A - of valuation processes and results are held between the
management and the team at least once bi-annually, in
line with the Group’s reporting dates.
EREEZEEERNES RSB BEERN Changes in Level 3 fair values are analysed at each
W OMEIRLABECES - EA reporting date valuation discussions between the
e —®0  ZEBERERE - EE management and the team. As part of this discussion,
AREEESH 2 EH - the team presents a report that explains the reasons for
the fair value movements.
R-ZE-—NE+-_A=+—-HZAREEHNE
Fair value measurements at 31 December 2014
HEEE EXRHEAM BEARFH
RERBMSE WTEZE&HA Bx@mA
ZHE & &
Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(1) (24%) (%34%)
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BT BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERAAEEGFE Recurring fair value measurements
REWME Investment properties - - 27,920

FR B B2 NF3F BT EE
% o

There were no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and level
3 during the year.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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17 REWVE(E)

FEREXTABEWAZEBITE

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements using significant

NABE(EIR) unobservable inputs (Level 3)
BREWE
Investment properties
&8 BBRES Bt
Outside
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
BT T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—DNE—AF—H At 1 January 2014 78,400 20,317 98,717
AREEKR Fair value gains 800 1,010 1,810
& Disposals (72,100) - (72,100)
EMBEEZHE Currency translation differences - (507) (507)
R=ZZB—MNF+=F=+—H At 31 December 2014 7,100 20,820 27,920
FRKRBREK BT (FLEL Total unrealised gains for the year
FBEEETAGERER included in the consolidated income
NIREYEAAREBEEE | statement for assets held at the end
HT) of the year, under ‘Change in fair
value of investment properties’ 800 1,010 1,810
R-_E—=F—H—H At 1 January 2013 59,600 - 59,600
NE Additions - 20,177 20,177
AR EEKZE(EE) Fair value gains/(losses) 18,800 (111) 18,689
ERMEESE Currency translation differences - 251 251
WZT—-—=F+_H=+—H At 31 December 2013 78,400 20,317 98,717
FRABIUES (BB ) B Total unrealised gains/(losses) for the
(AFELFTHEESALA  year included in the consolidated
WHRANEEMEDNRLE  income statement for assets held
BEEEIET) at the end of the year, under
‘Change in fair value of investment
properties’ 18,800 (111) 18,689

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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17 REWE(E)

EHEATATEBEERARETE
~ R EEGER)(E)

ERTIREMEZAABECEBERL
BOEMGE  EPBRRANRELAILEMR
HEWE  Y2ERETS LAREZH
HKBREERZFER R (WERR)FR
FEWOFWA 2 BAR(LEE -

EESEIBREEARAFETSHED
X MABERELGRRELN EEHE

CRELE EEBREIEMEANUR
B MR BERME 2EE - I HE
By EGFREAERATELEZS
RZEEBRNEBLBER  TLEL K
BHERETE-BRZZFWEREM
e

FA-EERDLEZS -

AREBRBEELAERLLEDE ¥
WHIBR B2F - AR BERETERIENE
Hemg@AEMERSRAES  c HEZ
T-—NF+-_A=+—HILFE REY
¥ WA RELE 2,502,000 (=
T — =4 : J#1,974,0007T) °

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) (continued)

Fair values of completed investment properties have been
valued by the direct comparison approach assuming
sale of the properties in their existing states with the
benefit of vacant possession and by making reference to
comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant
market and also considered the basis of capitalization of
the net income receivable, if necessary.

The valuation have been made on the assumption that
the owners sell the properties in the open market without
the benefit of deferred term contracts, leasebacks,
joint ventures, management agreements or any similar
arrangements which would serve to increase the values
of such properties. In addition, no account has been
taken of any option or right of pre-emption concerning
or affecting the sale of the properties and no allowance
has been made for the properties to be sold in one lot
or to a single purchaser.

There were no changes in valuation techniques during
the year.

The Group leases out the investment properties under
operating leases, for an initial period of 2 years, with
an option to renew on renegotiated terms. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals. During the year
ended 31 December 2014, the gross rental income
from investment properties amounted to approximately
HK$2,502,000 (2013: HK$1,974,000).

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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18 HELHK Lt HE 18 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
AEBRBEEL R TR 2R The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights
BRNEEEENRIE  BE2EEFED represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net
Mo book values are analysed as follows:

wa
Consolidated
—E-mE —T—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

W—A—8 At 1 January 22,297 11,215

IN= Additions - 15,461

BRESEFIELEIERBEE Transferred to non-current assets held for sale = (4,394)

s Amortisation (644) (356)

ERHmE =R Currency translation differences (542) 371

Rt+-—A=+—H At 31 December 21,111 22,297
ARERREEFEARZIAE TR The Group's interest in leasehold land and land use rights
THERAEZERRUREBEINZI0 at their net book values are on medium term leases
FESOFZFHME - between 10 to 50 years located outside Hong Kong.
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19 BEQATNRKRE 19 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
=E
Consolidated
—E-mEF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt NAI IR E Investments in associates
-EBEEEFE — Share of net assets = -
- & — Goodwill - _
1858 Total - _
ASERMEABEARGE EW) 2R The Group’s share of the revenue and results of its
woRXEREERAENBENT: associates, all of which are unlisted, and their aggregate
assets and liabilities, are as follows:
=E
Consolidated
—ZE-mF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
wEE Total assets - -
wafE Total liabilities = -
EEFHE Net assets = -
Wz Revenue = -
REENE Profit for the year = -
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19 BEQRANREE)

5 T A A (2 5 98
REEHEAR A FE  WAEEE
BIERREA S E AT 2 £ -
BEBEARZ BN BRR AR
BB S ARAEIEY $E(RERER 25
mT

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The Group has discontinued the recognition of its share
of result of certain associates as the Group’s share of
losses in these associates exceed its net investments
in these associates. The amounts of unrecognised
share of loss of associates, extracted from the relevant
financial statements of associates, both for the year and
cumulatively, are as follows:

ma

Consolidated
—E-ImF —T-=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

RET AR 2 Q8 Accumulated unrecognised share of losses of

&5 18 associates (700) (700)

Wong's International Holdings Limited

BERBERLARR-_E—NE+=A=
+—BrHBEREGENRE - €ERA
R-B-mE+=A=+—0 ALEH
EARYRAEELFEE -

2014 Annual Report

No disclosure on the particulars and summarised financial
information of the associates as at 31 December 2014 is
made. In the opinion of the Directors, the associates of
the Group as at 31 December 2014 are not material to
the Group.
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20 EEDENERS 20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
PR
Consolidated
—E-@mE —T—=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$ 000 HK$'000
[EIREE,/(BF)FE Share of net assets/(liabilities) 420,300 (10,020)
ERELETEER Loans to joint ventures 1,212,333 1,153,836
1,632,633 1,143,816

BIEEE /(BB FEZEHAWMT:

Movements in share of net assets/(liabilities) is analysed

as follows:
RE
Consolidated
—E-mF —_ZET—=
2014 2013
B¥ETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
»—A—8 At 1 January (10,020) 1,338
EREERERNE Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures

(E18) 430,320 (11,358)
n+-—A=+—H At 31 December 420,300 (10,020)
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Wong's International Holdings Limited

AERBEEERARNCEMERRED -

REBE-T—NF+_A=+—HLHF
ESERERATMALEDE mMAE
EREECEZEEFNBRENAREE
430,320,0007C - AR — M EHBREFHE
BIMENREREGECEEVESES
ErzERNEBREEREZEZE S - Al
SHREASEAE  UREZSZEBEYN

RENSHRAEERAGELRKHE

7
e ©
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20 SETENER () 20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)
RZE—NF+_A=+—8 KEBER As at 31 December 2014, the Group had interests in the
UTEMEEEECERERER following principal joint ventures, which are unlisted:

o i B 32
NCIER it B HERERZLA TEXEHB BEMEE STEAE
Place of Proportion of ownership Nature of the Measurement
Name of company incorporation interest % Principal activities relationship  method
—ER-mE —FT-Z=F%
2014 2013
RBEXE wEER B 51 #am

Bollardbay Limited BVI 35.70 35.70 Investment holding Note 1 Equity

SHREAERRNA s MEER B 511 #w

Easywise Limited Hong Kong 35.70 35.70 Property Note 1 Equity

development
HRBRAS KEER Bt 512 #Ew

Talent Chain Investments Limited BVI 35.70 35.70 Investment holding Note 2 Equity

BRKREFR AT i MEER B 52 i

Crown Opal Investment Limited  Hong Kong 35.70 35.70 Property Note 2 Equity

development
ff#E1:  Bollardbay LimitedZ B AR SEERA Note 1: Easywise Limited, a subsidiary of Bollardbay Limited, is engaged
AIEMERRET - in the business of property development.
Mf3E2:  Talent Chain Investments Limited 2 Fff B 2 Note 2:  Crown Opal Investment Limited, a subsidiary of Talent Chain

Investments Limited, is engaged in the business of property
development.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Easywise
Limited commenced selling of properties and the Group's
attributable share of the joint ventures’ profit aggregated
to approximately HK$430,320,000. Revenue from sales of
completed properties in the ordinary course of business
is recognised by the joint venture when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the properties are
transferred to buyers, the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably; and it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
joint venture.



AWK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20 EELENER(E) 20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)
Bollardbay Limited + B R A 7] - Talent Bollardbay Limited, Easywise Limited, Talent Chain
Chain Investments Limited & 73 B % & F R Investments Limited and Crown Opal Investment Limited
NAl/IANRT - HIR DI & A] BGT5 are private companies and there is no quoted market price
HwE - available for their shares.

LT HEEAEEMEBERZ2EE D Set out below is the summarised financial information for
XI2UMBERME - the joint ventures that are material to the Group.
“am
Talent chain Investments
Bollardbay Limited Limited Total
“E-MF —S-=F ZE-NF —T-=F ZE-NF —Z-=F%
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
BETT BT BETn AT BETn B¥Tn
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

i) Current

MBEELS Total current assets 2,733,984 1,080,742 2,635,173 2,532,462 5,369,157 3,613,204

ERNESHFTEREM  Trade payables and other

nYBE(TRE current liabilities (excluding
SREE) financial liabilities) (348,502) (35) (57) (2,732) (348,559 (2,767)

MBAaELESR Total current liabilities (348,502) (35) (57) (2,732) (348,559 (2,767)

ERE Non-current

LREE Financial liabilities (1,212177)  (1,112,884)  (2,636,528) (2,531,037) (3,848,705) (3,643,921)

ERBAELSR Total non-current liabilities (1,212177)  (1,112,884)  (2,636,528) (2,531,037) (3,848,705) (3,643,921)

BE/(A)3E Net assets/(liabilities) 1,173,305 (32,177) (1,412) (1,307) 1,171,893 (33,484)

Wz Revenue 2,024,363 - - - 2,024,363 -

HEKAE Cost of sales (481,909) - - - (481,909) -

MERS Operating expenses (166) (100) (105) (100) (2n) (200)

HERY Selling expenses (104,936) (31,616) - - (104,936) (31,616)

RELEEBZ Profit/(loss) from continuing

A/ (B8) operation 1,437,352 (31,716) (105) (100) 1,437,247 (31,816)
SRS Income tax expense (231,870) - - - (231,870) -
BIGHAZEERLE  Profit/loss) after income tax

£BME/(BR) from continuing operation 1,205,482 (31,716) (105) (100) 1,205,377 (31,816)

Htt2EHA Other comprehensive income - - - - - -

2EUA/(BE)EE Total comprehensive income/

(loss) 1,205,482 (31,716) (105) (100) 1,205,377 (31,816)
FTREREMERAT 2014 £5
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20 EETENES(E) 20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)
HEERNBELHER Reconciliation of summarised financial information

FIERUBENBEZEREE L ERS Reconciliation of the financial information presented to
the carrying amount of its interests in the joint ventures.

ZHREEZHE -

—E-mF —E—=F
2014 2013
BEET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—Bz2BE (&) Net assets/(liabilities) at 1 January
FE (33,484) (1,668)
FEFME(EEB) Profit/(loss) for the year 1,205,377 (31,816)
R+—A=+—B2&E,~  Net assets/(liabilities) at 31 December
(BE)#E 1,171,893 (33,484)
AEEDEIEZ@35.7% Interests in joint ventures @ 35.7% 418,366 (11,954)
EES Goodwill 1,934 1,934
EIEEE (AfE)FE Share of net assets/(liabilities) 420,300 (10,020)
JEIE A& EFE, (EI8)  Share of profit/(loss) of joint ventures
@35.7% @ 35.7% 430,320 (11,358)

EUREEECXERSERR 2ELH
ARRR+_EAAEE - RigE AR %
m MxEPREREE LERASER

The loans to joint ventures are unsecured, interest-
free and will not be repaid in the coming 12 months.
They represent the Group’s long-term interests that in

ZEETENKREFHE, D - %5® substance form part of the Group’s net investments in

BLBEHETE -

R-ZE-—NE+-A=+—08 #EEH
BRBAZERAABERLAEE -

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report

the joint ventures. The amounts are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars.

As at 31 December 2014, there were neither capital
commitments nor contingent liabilities related to the
development project.
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21 BEREE

R-ZE—mF+= A
? =]

=t—H BEE

21 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014, intangible assets represented

EmMAEKAR - product development costs.
wa
Consolidated

—E-mF —E—=%F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—H—H At 1 January 13,054 5,416
2 n Addition - 7,639
BB Impairment (13,054) _
BRI E 5 Currency translation differences - 1
R+=ZA=+—8H At 31 December - 13,054

22 MBATNKRSE 22 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

AT

Company
—E-OF —T—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FELT’RG - RKAE Unlisted shares, at cost 563,366 619,559
R E B Less: Provision for impairment = (56,119)
KRB RR 2 E F5E Investments in subsidiaries — net 563,366 563,440

MEARZKEES

SHEAMER 28
REHEEERS BEERRSIAL
EERE - R-T-MER-F—=F+
SRSt A ERHED

AR IR R 8 1

The outstanding amounts with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and without predetermined
repayment terms. The carrying amounts approximated
their fair values. The amounts due from subsidiaries were
neither past due nor impaired as at 31 December 2014
and 2013.
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22 MEBARKMKRE(E) 22 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
RZEBE—WF+_A=+—H TE2WE Details of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December
RAIZFHBOAT: 2014 are as follows:

rEBEERE
ARER AR 3L 3t B BRORAZRA EREAL TEXE
Percentage of equity interest
Issued and fully paid attributable to
Name of company Place of incorporation share capital the Group Principal activities
ZE-QEF —Z-=F
2014 2013
HBEERRA B BT RELER
Bondwide Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100%  Investment holding
EBRRS BEN0T RELZR

Catel (B.V.l.) Limited BVI HK$110 100% 100%  Investment holding

BUERR(RE)ARARA B 7 %1,000,0007C ¥ HERDHERSEREBDEE

Emerging Technology (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 95% 95%  Development, marketing and distribution of

wireless multimedia mobile devices

KEBEEERAT B BRI REZRREAEEZRERAANRE

Siu Wai Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100% Investment holding and acting as an agent

for its immediate holding company
RBRLS (EJ REZR
Ubiquitous International Limited BVI Us$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
B BRI REER

Wapdon Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% 100%  Investment holding

ENRBORINEBR LR HE 7,500,000% 7T WEBTEM

Wellop Technology (Shenzhen) Limited* PRC US$7,500,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

ERRREMERAD T E 24,000,000% 7T HWETTER

Welco Technology (Suzhou) Limited* PRC US$24,000,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

EFIRMR(RINERAR T E 30,000,000% 7T HWETTER

Welco Wong's Technology (Shenzhen) Limited*  PRC US$30,000,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

IEPN 11,045,333% 7T A% EERIHERBAER
Wireless Dynamics Inc. Canada US$11,045,333 89.40% 85.05%  Development, marketing and distribution of
wireless communication products
IR 102,799,653 M 7T REBRR

Wong's Circuits (Holdings) Pte Ltd Singapore $$102,799,653 100% 100%  Investment holding

IREFARLA X 7 #1,000,0007 WEBTEM

Wong's Electronics Company Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% 100%  Electronic products manufacturing

IRTX(RE)ERAA B BHS007T REER

Wong's Industrial (Holdings) Limited Hong Kong HK$500 100% 100%  Investment holding

BA 20,000,000H HERTHRR

Wong's International Japan Inc. Japan JPY20,000,000 100% 100%  Sales and marketing

e 10,0005 7T ik

Wong's International USA Corporation United States of America US$10,000 100% 100%  Marketing

# AR RINEBEDE - # The company is a wholly-owned foreign enterprise.
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22

BB QR R IR & (&)

FRIHEAEEXEREARERAR
SEITENNEEFEIIZHNBAF -
ARREENAKEEEERS  HIK
B AR ZZMHEBRBENTTE -

BEEBEREFERERIHBAT Y
BMBENEE RAEERARSHED
AATEE -

HE-Z—MNMF+-_A=+—HLFER
EEEE  HEARMEEREETER

22

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The above lists the principal subsidiaries which principally
affected the results or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Company’s
Directors and the Group’s management, result in
particulars of excessive length.

No summarised financial information for subsidiary that
has non-controlling interests is disclosed as the Directors
consider they are not material.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at
any time during the year ended 31 December 2014.

23 AHHEERmEE 23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
=4
Consolidated

—EF-IF —T=F

2014 2013

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Hn—HA—H At 1 January 28,340 63,993
NREEE Fair value changes 12,975 (35,653)
R+=—A=+—8H At 31 December 41,315 28,340
ITREEEEERAT 2014 4
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23 AtHEEREER) 23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)
IHEESMEERREUNTSEE: Available-for-sale financial assets include the followings:
mEe
Consolidated
—E-OF —T—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETRAE S Listed equity securities
-REBUIIME T — Listed in Hong Kong 41,205 28,290
-REBLEM — Listed outside Hong Kong 110 50
I LETRAE S Unlisted equity securities = -
41,315 28,340
FHESFHNME Market value of listed securities 41,315 28,340
RERR  AAHLESRAETKA As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale financial
AEEINE - assets are stated at fair value.
ZX@EW&EE@E)&E{E%%}%%%%(:%— Impairment loss of HK$nil (2013: HK$23,370,000) was
=% : & %23,370,0007T) ° recognised during the year.
AEHESHEEZEREENTIEE The carrying amounts of available-for-sale financial assets
A are denominated in the following currencies:
me
Consolidated
—E-0OF —T—=F
2014 2013
BT T BE T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
5 Hong Kong dollar 41,205 28,290
g Sterling 110 50
41,315 28,340

154 Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report



AWK
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20 EEFEHREE (BF) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/
(LIABILITIES)
LTAEREEHMSHBEEERREMSH The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred
HBET: income tax liabilities is as follows:
wEe
Consolidated
—E-F —_EF—=
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RIEFTISTHRE E Deferred income tax assets 7,558 9,030
EEREMAE Deferred income tax liabilities (757) (509)
EEREETFE Net deferred tax assets 6,801 8,521
BELEFSHIEEESBHBOT The gross movements on the deferred income tax account
is as follows:
=E
Consolidated
—E-mF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
m—H—H At 1 January 8,521 13,275
R R I 2= & R Recognised in the consolidated income
(Bt 5£12) statement (Note 12) (1,482) (5,058)
B E = Currency translation differences (238) 304
R+=—A=+-—H At 31 December 6,801 8,521
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24 EEFBHEE (BE)(ME) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)
(continued)

RETABEER — ISR 2 & 8pAT - IRIE The movements in deferred income tax assets
FIEHBEEREBERFRAZESHNT and liabilities during the year, without taking into

consideration the offsetting of balances within the same
tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

FRIEFBRIBEE: Deferred income tax assets:

WEITE BB mE
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Provision Total
AT T BT BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZTE——F+=-F=+—H At 31 December 2012 10,070 3,210 13,280
RER & W & kR Charged to the consolidated income

statement (3,092) (1,462) (4,554)
BEMmEERS Currency translation differences 232 72 304
R=ZB—-—=%F+=HA=+—H At 31 December 2013 7,210 1,820 9,030
REE WK Charged to the consolidated income

statement (1,741) 507 (1,234)
EMBEEZHE Currency translation differences (191) (47) (238)
R-ZZ-—OmOFE+=HA=+—H At 31 December 2014 5,278 2,280 7,558
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24 EEFBHEE (BE)(ME) 24 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

(continued)

FEEMBHREBEAE: Deferred income tax liabilities:
mETE
Accelerated tax
depreciation
BT T
HK$'000
—E——F+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2012 (5)
e W RIER Charged to the consolidated income statement (504)
Z—=F+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2013 (509)
Sl FRAOBK Charged to the consolidated income statement (248)
AZZE—NFE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2014 (757)

FETEREE A EHEBRISH A8
FRRRERBANBEERAMBEE
REEBETHER R_ZT—NE+_-A
Zt+—HB AEETARKEREFNBEZ
5T R B) A3 7 18 6 18 4078 161,445,000
TT(ZZF — =4 : ##145,933,0007T) > A
RAAREEBRZELE R IEFBER
EARENZ MARTEEABERRE
EHBEE - FTEMEBEBEHITER

+
sEEd o

Kt E TR BB LA E QR
KRR B R F 6 IB IR RIE LR A
BE BITHRDRZERDIRREET
ke frs R-ZT—NE+-_F=1+—
B AEBRPEEIMAZOMBARTE
H B 475 1528,769,0007T (- B —=4F:
B #407,194,00070) 2 KD IR REBEF] »

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss
carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation of
the related tax benefit through future taxable profits
is probable. As at 31 December 2014, the Group
has estimated unused tax losses of approximately
HK$161,445,000 (2013: HK$145,933,000) available for
offsetting against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the tax losses as the
realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profit from these tax loss carry-forwards is not
probable. All the tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

No deferred tax liability has been recognised in respect of
the withholding tax on the undistributed retained profits
of certain PRC incorporated subsidiaries as the distribution
of these undistributed retained earnings is not probable.
As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s PRC incorporated
subsidiaries have approximately HK$528,769,000 (2013:
HK$407,194,000) undistributed retained profits in
aggregate.
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25 FE8 25 INVENTORIES
wmae
Consolidated
—ZE—MF —E—=F
2014 2013
BEET T BT I
HK$'000 HK$'000
E A = Raw materials 289,967 304,864
£ &M Work in progress 32,194 27,788
B AX dh Finished goods 76,848 76,715
399,009 409,367
=h
26 BWEZSEN 26 TRADE RECEIVABLES
wme
Consolidated
—E-mE —ET—=F
2014 2013
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
W E 5 BRI Trade receivables 894,537 828,518
Ve R ISR A Less: Provision for impairment = -
JEWE Z IRk - 558 Trade receivables — net 894,537 828,518

AEBRTESEPZBEMEEN T30
HZE90BEA%E - B \WEEMRA S -

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2014 Annual Report

The credit period allowed by the Group to its trade
customers mainly ranges from 30 days to 90 days and
no interest is charged.
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26 EWEZERM(E) 26 TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)
AEBEKESRFIREZBH KK S Ageing analysis of Group's trade receivables by invoice
W date is as follows:

wa
Consolidated
—E-—@mEF —F—=
2014 2013
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

0£60H 0-60 days 682,727 697,351

61£290H 61-90 days 173,670 106,937

B #®90H Over 90 days 38,140 24,230

894,537 828,518
R-ZE—NF+_A=+—"H EKESH As of 31 December 2014, trade receivables of
BR FN 478 188,249,000 T (ZE— =4 : /& approximately HK$88,249,000 (2013: HK$57,397,000)
#57,397,00070) E @ EIB W ERE - %5 were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number
BE FXER 2 Z 3 BRI 4B HE K TR B 3L 8% 2 9B of independent customers for whom there is no recent
UERPEM - ZERWERN 2R oTA history of default. The ageing analysis of these receivables
i is as follows:
wa
Consolidated
—E-@0mEF —E—=
2014 2013
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

0£60H 0-60 days 86,054 54,313

61£290H 61-90 days 2,133 2,442

B iB90H Over 90 days 62 642

88,249 57,397
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26 BWEZKRR(E)

RZE—WOEFERE—=F+_H=+—
B - 178 5 e U IE B R E 1E R E B
e KRB RIERECIEKEZER
HEF R BEARBELHR LT,
7 o

AEBOHETERTEKD 2B EIK
BHEAEBIELEEG - RESELR
R EEERABEREIREALH
Woigsr  BEEREEYELDBZHBRTE
BRIELRERE -

REFEHEERNSZAXEERRA LRE
BREERZEEE ASBEYESA
EREIRmIEER -

AEBERKREZFERAZEEEATIE

26

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

There was no trade receivables which were impaired and
provided for as at 31 December 2014 and 2013. Trade
receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a wide range of customers from whom there was no
recent history of default.

The Group has fully provided for all trade receivables
that are determined to be not recoverable. Based on past
experience, the management believed that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of the remaining
balances as there had not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances were considered fully
recoverable.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the carrying value of each class of receivable
mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral
on security.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables

BEHE: are denominated in the following currencies:
ma

Consolidated
—E-EF ==
2014 2013
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ETT United States dollar 626,683 574,125
AR Chinese renminbi 171,345 172,560
7 Hong Kong dollar 96,509 81,833
894,537 828,518
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27 ANFE-FTE& R EMmEYEE 27 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

b RECEIVABLES
mE

Consolidated
—E-ImF —E—=F
2014 2013
BEET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEEEZIES Deposits for fixed assets 3,337 3,117
ENEFE Prepayments for inventories 6,144 6,557
JrE L S8 (E Value added tax receivables 24,550 20,712
H b EUWER S M TET 5K Other receivables and prepayments 31,988 15,060
66,019 45,446
B 3B B E D Less: non-current portion (3,337) (6,460)
B BB Current portion 62,682 38,986

FE A REMERERR ZEREEAT

The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and other

YR HEEHE - receivables are denominated in the following currencies:
RE
Consolidated
—E-MOF —ZT-=F
2014 2013
BE T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Chinese renminbi 39,462 28,261
ETT United States dollar 4,769 3,785
7 Hong Kong dollar 16,927 10,739
H Japanese yen 3,746 1,837
Hth Others 1,115 824
66,019 45,446
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28 FEWEEE AERIE 28 AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES
BUEE AR RIBEABEREF 2ERE The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-
EEERH FREBEEKEEsAAEBE free and without pre-determined repayment terms. The
EEEE 1‘5’\_7 ME+—A=+—H " & carrying amounts approximated their fair values. As
W B & A B 3R IE 4975 52,818,000 L (=& at 31 December 2014, amounts due from associates
—=F %2,818,00073)51’!55)332@ o i of approximately HK$2,818,000 (2013: HK$2,818,000)
RKEDEPIBRECHB 2 EELEEHR were impaired. The credit quality of the balances that
%fiﬁ%Fﬁﬁ’“ﬁ??ﬁi%’?tbfﬁz%@ﬁﬁﬂ are neither past due nor impaired were assessed by
FFfE o FEUEEE QAR FIBIFREATIER management with reference to historical information
FTE: about counter party default rates. The net amounts
due from associates were denominated in the following
currencies:
&=a
Consolidated
—E-MF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ok Hong Kong dollar 30 38

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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29 BEHEFRRBEE

29 NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

&=a
Consolidated
—E-OF —T—=F
2014 2013
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
m—H—H At 1 January 18,453 -
R BERZE Transferred from property, plant and
A equipment - 14,273
mREELH R Transferred from leasehold land and land use
T AEEA rights - 4.394
BE¥mEES Currency translation differences (250) (214)
R+=—A=+—H” At 31 December 18,203 18,453

R-ZZE—=FENA-+=H A"EHA
—RBUB=ZFFIVEEMSE UWEHE
MEZDEMEELERE  REA
2,800,0003 7T (48 & 74 49 7 21,748,000
J0) e Bk E ¢ B UREN1,960,0003 5T (48
B RH) B 15,229,0007T) 251 & 0 WETA
[EtERREMEMNER] - AREHD
EZHE T ITRFENEETH » Bt
FRGEATK - RZE—WF+=-A=
+—HB ZUEREBLHERESEA
BEREERDEE - 2R HEHER =
T—RAFEK -

On 23 August 2013, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party for
the disposal of the property and the leasehold land use
rights in Vietnam for a consideration of US$2,800,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$21,748,000). In this
connection, a deposit of US$1,960,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$15,229,000) has been received and
was included in “Accruals and other payables”. Due
to local administrative procedures in relation to the
proposed sale is still in progress, the transaction is not yet
completed. The property and the related land use rights
are classified as non-current assets held for sale as at 31
December 2014. The transaction is expected to complete
in year 2015.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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30 RENRLEEYREHIEIT 30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-

(SN TERM BANK DEPOSITS
RE N
Consolidated Company
—E-mF ZT=F ZF-WF ZFT=F
2014 2013 2014 2013

BETRT ABRETRT BETR ABTT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

FHERES Cash on hand 413 444 - -
RITHFERK Cash at bank 655,230 674,165 2,598 2,338
ReEkREFEDY Cash and cash equivalents 655,643 674,609 2,598 2,338
[REIEAR A B =18 A Short-term bank deposits with
2 G ERIR 1T 17 5K original maturity over three
months 257,048 126,584 - -
912,691 801,193 2,598 2,338
REMRSFEYRERHRITERATS Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank deposits
BETE: were denominated in the following currencies:
mEe NN
Consolidated Company
—E-MF ZT=F ZB-0F —T-=F
2014 2013 2014 2013

BT BETRT BETR BETT
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

oksct Hong Kong dollar 50,080 71,008 2,598 2,338

AR Chinese renminbi 386,010 387,970 - -

ETT United States dollar 450,634 319,063 - -

H Others 25,967 23,152 - -

912,691 801,193 2,598 2,338

RHRITERZNEFHERFNXR The weighted average effective interest rate on bank
5.01% (ZE—=4F :3.15%) ° deposits was 5.01% (2013: 3.15%) per annum.
RITEREEREBBERITFRMNE Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on
B) I R EREUA B - daily bank deposit rates.
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30 RERFESEEYREHIEIT 30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-
7R (&) TERM BANK DEPOSITS (continued)
& &5 H R 1717 51 % 526,288,000 Cash and short-term bank deposits of HK$526,288,000
—E— =14 : B #450,331,0007T) 5 (2013: HK$450,331,000) are held in China and are
BRA - AETEMIMNEEERTE - ZF subject to local exchange control regulations. These local
EMANEEEREHINEREREAE exchange control regulations provide for restrictions on
THRE - TEEER—REKE - exporting capital from the country, other than through
normal dividends.
N RZE—NME+ZA=+—H R In addition, bank balance of HK$15,034,000 (2013:
1T 45 8278 #15,034,000 L (ZF —=4F : /& HK$15,242,000) as at 31 December 2014 was placed
#15,242,0007T) BEF A B E — M AR & 7l with a major financial institution in Vietnam. The
Wi BZEESEHMEREE - AXBRR remittance of these funds out of Vietnam is subject
R IS P AE N 2 SN E ] o to exchange restriction imposed by the Vietnamese
government.
R-_ZE-—WNFEF+_A=1+—HB &K As at 31 December 2014, HK$3,763,000 (2013: nil) are
3,763,000 L (ZF—=%F : T) RN RITH restricted deposits held at bank as reserve for electricity
BERENGFREENZREIFR - deposit.
31 {T&E€®MIA 31 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT
—E-mF —F—=F
2014 2013
BE =R AE aBfE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BT BETT BT B¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pl H) — WIEIEER  Interest rate swaps not for hedges - 774 - 897
- 774 - 897

R-ZE—NE+-A=+—01 ' RIHF =
BHANrBEAEREAB37950,0007T
(ZZT— =4 : 5 %44,850,0007T) °

The notional principal amount of the outstanding
interest rate swap contract at 31 December 2014 was
HK$37,950,000 (2013: HK$44,850,000).
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32 BNEZRM

AEEENESRFZERBMZREKRD

32

TRADE PAYABLES

Ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables by invoice

Mo date is as follows:
®E
Consolidated
—E-@0mEF —_ZE—=

2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
0%60H 0-60 days 684,174 621,428
61290H 61-90 days 70,943 126,651
B #®90H Over 90 days 40,000 47,674
795,117 795,753

AEEENEZEAZEEEATNIE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are

WEHE: denominated in the following currencies:
=a

Consolidated
—E-mEF —E—=%F
2014 2013
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ok Hong Kong dollar 220,332 221,064
AR Chinese renminbi 37,494 34,889
ETT United States dollar 493,188 505,631
= Japanese yen 36,140 23,434
(5 Euro 7,603 9,918
EHAh Others 360 817
795,117 795,753
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33 EStEAREMEMKRK

33 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

&=a
Consolidated
—E-OF —T—=F
2014 2013
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFE& RBX Deposits and advances received from
customers 95,950 83,438
FE 5T & B /& 7 A A& Accrued employee benefit costs 92,685 88,040
H b fES B8 Other tax payables 200 174
JEETAIE - S RFEFEEM Accrued freight, delivery and storage charges 15,272 8,323
JEET AR EXER Accrued utilities charges 1,905 2,610
HEEFRELE Deposit received for disposal of non-current
ERBEERRNZ S assets held for sale 15,229 15,223
H Aty Others 53,468 46,514
274,709 244,322

AEBREAERBLEMENERX KA

BENATIEEE:

The carrying amounts of the Group’s accruals and other
payables are denominated in the following currencies:

me
Consolidated
—E-NF —E—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR Chinese renminbi 104,277 81,358
& M Hong Kong dollar 118,380 133,239
ET7T United States dollar 51,537 27,546
TN T Singapore dollar 64 102
HAth Others 451 2,077
274,709 244,322
TKEBEEEERAR 2014 £ 167
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34 EFX 34 BORROWINGS
wmae
Consolidated

—E-mF —E—=F

2014 2013

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

EHHRTER  BEE Long-term bank loan, secured 420,000 420,000

ERBIERITER » EIP Trust receipt bank loans, unsecured 402,710 289,829

MHRTE R EIEKA Short-term bank loans, unsecured 195,053 317,746
RERWITZEDIEBEF - Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due for

R—FAEE repayment within one year 6,900 6,900
KERITZEBDIZIBEF > Portion of a mortgage loan from bank due for
N—FBEENRESR repayment after one year which contains a

RERBEERIKX repayment on demand clause 31,050 37,950

BER Total borrowings 1,055,713 1,072,425

wne
Consolidated

—E-mF —E—=%F

2014 2013

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

B Non-current 420,000 420,000

B Current 635,713 652,425

BENR Total borrowings 1,055,713 1,072,425

Wong's International Holdings Limited
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34 EF(E)

RoF-mF+-A=+—8 &EEHR
ZEEERAT

34 BORROWINGS (continued)

At 31 December 2014, the Group’s borrowings were
repayable as follows:

®Ee
Consolidated
—E-@0mEF —_F—=

2014 2013
BT T BE T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F R Within 1 year 635,713 652,425
—E=F Between 1 and 2 years 420,000 -
ZEREF Between 2 and 5 years - 420,000
AFL E Over 5 years - -
4 fE 3Kk Total borrowings 1,055,713 1,072,425

RZE—NME+_A=+—B OB
#37,950,0007L(= & — = F: & &
44,850,00070) 7 IR B E XA EEE A
7 #92,853,0000 (= T — = F: B &
95,090,0007T) 2 A & B &+ #h & 12 = # 7
(P zE16) °

RNR—ZZE—NWNE+_F=+—0" &
#420,000,000T (= & — = F: # &
420,000,00070) 2 RHARITE R BT 5 E
BEH 8

. W RN & B 2 & M B A 7] Ubiquitous
International Limited i 23T R 2
E R’ 2 B n E

. WA EBREAS &% Talent Chain
Investments Limited 2 Ff /B #£ 25 2 B%
e

. # % M Ubiguitous International
LimitedZ FTIER R EERNITHE
FRBL: R

. #:% A Ubiquitous International Limited
# f} F Talent Chain Investments
Limited 2 IR R E 5K °

As at 31 December 2014, mortgage loan of
approximately HK$37,950,000 (2013: HK$44,850,000)
was secured by the land and buildings of the Group
with a carrying amount of HK$92,853,000 (2013:
HK$95,090,000) (Note 16).

As at 31 December 2014, the long-term bank loans of
HK$420,000,000 (2013: HK$420,000,000) was secured
by the following:

o A share mortgage over all the issued and fully paid-
up shares of Ubiquitous International Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group;

° A share mortgage over the Group's entire interest
in Talent Chain investments Limited, a joint venture
of the Group;

o A subordination of all shareholder or intra-group
loan to Ubiquitous International Limited; and

o An assignment of shareholder’s loan advanced by
Ubiquitous International Limited to Talent Chain
Investments Limited.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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3 EXM(E) 34 BORROWINGS (continued)
RZE—NF+_A=+—H8 XK&EBZ As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s borrowings
EXBARCRBHEEER - were secured by the corporate guarantee given by the

Company.
Br Lt BIBAN  AEEEREZEESFTSE TR In addition to the above, the Group has agreed to comply
TiEMeE TREFERL - with certain restrictive financial covenants imposed by
certain banks.
AnsEREBARSE  AREmAERN The carrying amounts of the current borrowings
AEERBSE - approximate their fair values due to their short maturities.
ERBERCEAEEEAREEES - The carrying amount of the non-current borrowing
DABEDBEBEZEERFE219%8HE 2 approximates its fair value. The fair value is based on the
Bean UTERAAEBERBRE_E - cash flow discounted using a rate based on the borrowing
rate of 2.19% and is within level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.
AEEBERZEEMENATIEEGE: The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:
—E-@mEF —_F—=
2014 2013
BE¥ T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

7 Hong Kong dollar 1,020,660 1,034,679

ey United States dollar 15,538 15,534

H Japanese yen 19,515 22,212

1,055,713 1,072,425
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3 EXM(E) 34 BORROWINGS (continued)
EFREEBZEBRFMNERET The effective annual interest rates of borrowings at the

balance sheet dates are as follows:

—E-EF ==
2014 2013
EHIRTER Long-term bank loan 2.19% 2.17%
ERBERITER Trust receipt bank loans 1.34%-1.93% 1.48%-1.96%
REIRITER Short-term bank loans 1.36%-2.41% 1.36%-2.41%
BIBER Mortgage loan 0.88% 0.86%
35 MRA 35 SHARE CAPITAL
il 2 4= HE
Number of shares Nominal value
BT T
HK$'000
SRAEAEBE0IOT ZE@MAE  Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
ETE A Authorised:
RZE—=F—HA—HK At 1 January 2013 and
—E—=F+=-"A=+—H 31 December 2013 700,000,000 70,000
R-ZZE-ME—-—A—BK At 1 January 2014 and
—E-NFE+ZA=+—H 31 December 2014 700,000,000 70,000
ERETREERAE: Issued and fully paid:
RZZE—=%F—HF—H At 1 January 2013 476,607,794 47,661
BITH I New shares issued 1,876,000 187
RZE—=F+=-"A=+—H At 31 December 2013 478,483,794 47,848
R-ZE-—HNMFE—-A—HBRK At 1 January 2014 and
—E-mOFE+=ZA=+—-8 31 December 2014 478,483,794 47,848
FRARRRHEA KB AR EE Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
E HEXBEEOARARAGEMETES © purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.
TEREEREEBRAR 2014 Fi
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36 f#fE - AEE

36 RESERVES - GROUP

kf ExRE B4 REER NXEfR URHRAZ %R EX RE 2R
HE 1] Bk 1 e HHEE 8% fE B Nt |33 a5
Capital Investment  Property ~ Share based Non-
Share redemption Contributed revaluation revaluation compensation Statutory Translation  Retained controlling
premium reserve  suplus  reserve  reserve reserve  reserve  reserve eamings  Sub-total interests Total
BETn A%Tn AETn B&Tn B¥ETn A%Tn BETn BETR EETn A%Tn BNTn AR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
(B zta) (Bizta)
(Note ) (Note b)
K-F-z%-f-A At 1 January 2013 152,350 345 331,559 12,205 500 198 36,709 29210 904,092 1,467,168 (1,326) 1,465,842
EEHE Profit for the year - - - - - - - - T 79N 139 7931
IREESRERLLBE Change in fair value of available-for-
29 sale financial assets - - - (3565 - - - - - (3565) - (35653
EfABERREL Impairment for available-for-sale
TREEEREERE financial assets reclassified to
income statement - - - 23370 - - - - - 23300 - 23300
ERBEER Currency translation differences - - - - - - U IRt (69) 24,08
BRRE Dividends paid - - - - - - - - (26314 (26314) - (26319
Transfer to statutory reserve - - - - - - 6,620 - (6,620 - - -
Employee share option scheme
-fTEERE - exercise of share options - - - - - (198) - - 198 - - -
-BORDHERE - proceeds from shares issued 675 - - - - - - - - 675 - 675
RZE-ZF+-A=1+-A At 31 December 2013 153,025 345 331,559 (78) 500 - 4339 53341 949,268 1,531,289 41531293
RZZ-ME-A-B At 1 January 2014 153,025 345 331,559 (78) 500 - 33 53,341 949,268 1,531,289 41,531,293
EEHE Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 66595 616595 - 65
THEESREELAARR Change in fair value of available-for-
23 sale financial assets - - - NI - - - - - 1915 - I
HERENEBERERGRS  Realisation of revaluation surplus on
disposal of investment property - - - - (500) - - - 500 - - -
ERBEEER Currency translation differences - - - - - - - (30161) - (30161) - (30161)
BHRE Dividends paid - - - - - - - - e @) TR
EREEERE Transfer to statutory reserve - - - - - - 1469 - (1469) - - -
RZE-METZA=1-A At 31 December 2014 153,025 345 331,559 12,897 - - 580 23,180 1,520,569 2,099,597 42,099,601

Wong's International Holdings Limited

2014 Annual Report
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36 f##E-AKEEGAE)

Bt a

M aED

AEBZERBRBEALEAR -NANETSF
EEEMRBRBELRRN ZE@ERAR
AR mMETROCEEREZEZE -

REAMERTA  ARR R P EA MK
IREEZMBARASE - BOBRRR
MHEEHAEFEBRR) E—RERAR
tEBERESD -

S RERN S REPEEEAM A
MeBE TEEEABELENED10%
HBEERE-RER FHEBEANE
REBRRERRE D IRAE B LM -
ERABEHEINREREEMEARZ50%
AP EEELEME— S 2 DB - — R
BAARNEHEAEFEBRAANEITA
BB An o

REEBERASME  PEZBDLLTIH
EEEFET  CERRESTANRER
BEER -

HE-T-—WE+-_A=+—BILFE -
7 #14,693,000T (= T — = F: B ¥
6,620,0007T) EH L E— B REE KD EE
BRES -

36 RESERVES - GROUP (continued)

Note a:

The contributed surplus of the Group

represents the

difference between the nominal value of the shares of the

acquired subsidiaries, and the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued for the acquisition at the time of the Group’s

reorganisation in 1990.

Note b:

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the

Company's subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland
China are required to appropriate a portion of their after-tax
profit (after offsetting prior years’ losses) to the general

reserve and the enterprise expansion fund.

For the general reserve, the PRC entities are required to

transfer at least 10% of its net profit, as determined under
the PRC accounting rules and regulations, to the statutory

general reserve. The transfer to this reserve must be made
before distribution of dividends to equity owners. When the
balance of reserve reaches 50% of each entity’s registered

capital, any further appropriation is optional. The general

reserve can be utilised to offset prior year losses or be utilised

for the issuance of bonus shares.

For the enterprise expansion fund, the percentage of
appropriation is determined annually by the directors. The

enterprise expansion fund can be utilised for the development

of business operations.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, HK$14,693,000
(2013: HK$6,620,000) was appropriated to the general

reserve and the enterprise expansion fund.

FTREREBRERARF
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36 fEfE - &xnE(E) 36 RESERVES - COMPANY (continued)
BB EXEE BN URHXfF RE
HE e B ZHMEE 2 B
Capital Share based
Share redemption Contributed compensation Retained
premium reserve surplus reserve earnings Total
BETT BETr BET BETL A¥TT BET
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
(fff 3£ b)
(Note b)
RZZE—=F—A—H At 1 January 2013 152,350 345 522,564 198 21,449 696,906
FEMNE Profit for the year - - - - 47947 47947
EEEKREE Employee share option scheme
- BIIRMNZAERE ~ proceeds from shares issued 675 - - - - 675
- BITERERE — share options exercised - - - (198) 198 -
BERRE Dividends paid - - - - (26314 (26,314)
RZE—=%+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2013 153,025 345 522,564 - 43,280 719,214
R-ZZ2-mFE-F-A At 1 January 2014 153,025 345 522,564 - 43280 719,214
FEEANE Profit for the year - - = - 48,205 48,205
ENRE Dividends paid - - - - (31101)  (31,101)
R=ZZ-ME+=A=+—H At 31 December 2014 153,025 345 522,564 - 60,384 736,318
B 5 Notes:
(a) ARBRBEEBAHY IR TFRE 2 #EH (R (a) The reserves of the Company available for distribution to the
BREQAERARRRZ AR MBI E & shareholders, as calculated under the Company Act of Bermuda
H) B 582,948,000t (T —=F : B and the Bye-laws of the Company, as at the balance sheet date
565,844,0007T) « BLoh - AR B 2 B i (E 7] amounted to HK$582,948,000 (2013: HK$565,844,000). In
A RAT IR R E - addition, the Company’s share premium may be distributed in
the form of fully-paid bonus shares.
(b) AARIZEHBBEAEEARNR-NNETFE (b) The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference

ARARFMPRENBRATNABEEFEZ
FREEEARRRKEMETRODZEER
EZER RERRDEARARB ZAFMA -
ARBZEGBBARDIRTER -

174 Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report

between the book values of the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired by the Company, and the nominal value of
the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition at the time of
the Group’s reorganisation in 1990. Under the Companies Act
and the Bye-laws of the Company, contributed surplus of the
Company is available for distribution to the shareholders.
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37 BRESTE

RZZEZZFLA=ZTHER ZAREE
ERELEFE(EFENER_FT—FF
TAZTNREESRAEREER X
R-ZE-TFRA-BRM AN BRE
B EEE DR

MtBlEERMREHEAKREERR L
HBEERZ28RE  BREARFEST MU
RARRMEMKERRREMBARZ2

BRERAIRBENTEGK REFEET
TREHZHOFENS ZARANHET
MEEATE  EREABERT - AR
BMABRELAMEI0FRER - KE
ZERTTERBBREESN  HBRER
HEHERRBETE  HERRER
RHEIRVEARIF -

RBFABRARIHERME B 1T
FIERMARITEREFITEZEREER
BMAEEZRTIRNDAETFTEAAN
RETHRZERITRMZ20% ° 1TEEZR
HEFS2ERNBEE  EREMIBER
TABERTIZE&ESE : @BOREL
BM(WAREXR)NBIXMEBABRER
TR 2 T M8 (b) Bt I B X B B3 AT
SEZEXANBIAEBARERME 2F
BWRHE ROKRMHEE -

B2 =F+-A=+t—HILBHF
B FEREBEEFERE ZEREDET
f& o

BFFERAABEEE_T—HUF+ =
A=+—H UEBRERBEHTEE
4o

37

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s Employee Share Option Scheme came into
effect on 30 July 2000 (the “Old Scheme”) was expired
at the close of business on 29 July 2010 and a new Share
Option Scheme was adopted on 2 June 2010 (the “New
Scheme”).

The purpose the New Scheme is to recognize and
acknowledge participants who have contributed or will
contribute to the Group, including Directors of the
Company and full time or part time employees of any
member of the Company and its subsidiaries.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the New Scheme at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the Board to each grantee
at the time of making an offer, and in any event such
period of time shall not expire later than 10 years from
the date of grant. Unless otherwise determined by the
Board at its sole discretion, there is a minimum period of
1 year for which an option must be held after its date
of grant before such an option can be exercised.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the New Scheme and any other schemes
of the Company must not exceed 20% of the issued
shares of the Company from time to time. The exercise
price shall be such price determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion but in any event shall not be less
than the higher of (a) the closing price of the shares as
stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant which must be a business
day; (b) the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the 5 business days immediately preceding the date
of the grant; and (c) the nominal value of the shares.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2013, all

options granted under the Old Scheme were exercised.

No option has been granted under the New Scheme since
its adoption date and up to 31 December 2014.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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38 RMEBRERER 38 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
(@ KRFASHAINBEBEEEEENES (@)  Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net
FE RN cash generated from operations is as follows:
—E-mE —ZT—=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEH Operating activities
& P15 B¢ B ) OE Profit before income tax 670,556 99,611
BTN SEFE: Adjustments for:
& R AR F R Finance costs — net 7,920 4,754
FEEELOECERN), &8 Share of (profit)/loss of joint ventures (430,320) 11,358
ME BEREEBZITE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 35,843 39,640
ME T &+ e Amortisation on leasehold land and land
3 use rights 644 356
TR TR RERKE Unrealised gains on financial instrument (123) (1,829)
HEREYE 7 W Gain on disposal of an investment property (1,963) -
HEME BEERSZEZ Losses on disposal of property, plant and
&5 18 equipment 456 76
AHEESREE CRE Impairment for available-for-sale financial
assets - 23,370
mEEERE Impairment for intangible assets 13,054 -
AT &8 2 # - Write-back of
- U — B2 AR RIE 2 — impairment provision on amount due
B B I PR — A from an associate and amount due to
RNAEFIA an associate (20) (750)
-ENESZREMENER — trade and other payables (4,254) (6,512)
WEWMEAREEKS Fair value gain of investment properties (1,810) (18,689)
LEESEHAT 2 Operating cash flows before changes in
KERESRE working capital 289,983 151,385
S Inventories 665 (34,989)
FE W E 5 Bk K Trade receivables (75,853) (117,773)
TEfTE - 5T R E A EURBR 3K Prepayments, deposits and other receivables (21,897) 23,101
BB SRR Trade payables 9,370 176,677
FERTE A K& H b fE IR 5K Accruals and other payables 33,189 11,657
LEELENES Cash generated from operations 235,457 210,058
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38 KEBHERER(E) 38 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
(continued)

(b) Efﬁﬁﬁéiﬁ A HEME BB (b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposals
Eoal =" .
KRB G SRR B of property, plant and equipment comprise:
—E-—UEF —E—=F
2014 2013
BE¥ T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REFE Net book amount 1,928 851
HEME - MEMEZMBEZ Losses on disposals of property, plant and
&5 18 equipment (456) (76)
LEME - BER Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and
RIS RUA equipment 1,472 775
39 A 39 COMMITMENTS
@ X BERSBEIERNEERT: (@)  Capital commitments in respect of property, plant
and equipment are as follows:
—E-NF —E=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETA B KRB E Contracted but not provided for 3,479 3,100
EEBEEKRETD Authorised but not contracted for = -
3,479 3,100
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39 #A&4E (&) 39 COMMITMENTS (continued)

b R-F-NFEF-F=+—H K& (b)
BRESHTARE 2 AEEFE
EHEABITZARRERERA

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s future
aggregate minimum lease payments under various
non-cancellable operating lease agreements in

FEECR(INE respect of rented premises are analysed as follows:
—E-MF —F—=F
2014 2013
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F RN Within one year 8,848 11,146
F_E2FERF(EIEEEMSE) In the second to fifth year inclusive = 6,053
Bl hE Over five years = -
8,848 17,199
KREHEFRBEREAEEREE TS Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
FTEMEENSLEAS HAORES by the Group for certain of its office premises.
RO FEHFERRERE Leases and rentals are negotiated and fixed for an
average of 2 years.
© RZE—HNF+ZHA=+—H X% (0 As at 31 December 2014, the Group's future rental
ERBZOHAARMBIEAEEFTL income receivables under various non-cancellable
EHERREWR 2HSBASITHN operating leases in respect of rented premises are
N analysed are as follows:
—E-NEF —E—=4F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
—&R Within one year 840 2,616
FEZERFT(BIFEEEMF) In the second to fifth year inclusive - 1,300
840 3,916

ReHERBERASERHBERENE
Y zHEE HAORMESRFHFH2F

2 years.

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report

Operating lease payments represent rentals receivable by
the Group for leasing its investment properties. Leases
and rentals are negotiated and fixed for an average of
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40 BEALRS

ANEBE BT ERKEEWEA KRS B Salop
Investment Limited (BB £ BFKFEE 2 E
BRES AR RETEMRAXFERAA
(AERRBEEZESZ28)EH - RZT—
ME+=—A=+—H TAHKLECER
Salop Investment Limited) & T E ML 745
RABIDANEREAEARRABEITRAZ
27.09% }21.67% °

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group was controlled by Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben
(personally and via Salop Investment Limited, a company
wholly owned and controlled by him) and W. S. Wong
& Sons Company Limited (a company controlled by the
Wong's family). As at 31 December 2014, Mr. Wong
Chung Mat, Ben (together with Salop Investment Limited)
and W. S. Wong & Sons Company Limited beneficially
owned 27.09% and 21.67% of the issued shares of the
Company respectively.

JEU EAEE AR NAEDER
HERGAEEARR - AKX
R FE208%.28 ©

FTATENRRIE -~ BT R E A EUCER X
2 753,339,000 (ZE—=5F: 8
#3,385,0007T) 7% 2K B Wong's Kong
King International (Holdings) Limited
ETHBARIZRFK  MZRAFZ
EERIERFAATEREEZR
ARFTEGFLZLZAR - EHRRE
B PEHERITEBETENRE -

@ HBEEALXzZXRS (@) Transactions with related parties
BRieHBmEEMATHKEZ # In addition to those related party transactions
BATRSGIN BEZZT—=F+= disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
A=T—HILUMBRFEAN » NEHH statements, during the financial year ended 31
—FEAAARFERTEETEREH December 2013, the Group entered into the
EENRZE—=F+=A=+—H following transactions with a company controlled by
BHE)IEBI R RIEITUTRS © Mr. Mak King Mun, Philip, a former Non-executive

Director of the Company (resigned on 31 December
2013).
—E-NE —T=F
2014 2013
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ENEMER Consultancy fee paid - 960
(b) EEEAE AL Zz#ER (b) Balances with related parties

The amounts due from/to associates and joint
ventures are set out in the consolidated balance
sheet. The terms are set out in notes 20 and 28.

Included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables is HK$3,339,000 (2013: HK$3,385,000)
being amounts due from certain subsidiaries of
Wong's Kong King International (Holdings) Limited,
the director and major shareholder of which is the
brother of Mr. Wong Chung Mat, Ben and the
uncle of Ms. Wong Yin Man, Ada. The balance
is unsecured, interest free and without pre-
determined repayment terms.

IREBREEERAF 2014 F&
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40 BEAEIRF (E)
© ¥R

RZE—NNF+_RA=+—H"
AR MEMB AR EROBE
2,239,453,0007C (Z T — =4 : B ¥
1,985,048,0007T) Z SRITR & ~ MR
TIREGEER-

R—ZZF-—WNE+-_A=+—H"
MEARFMBANRENRBE
1,055,713,0007c (= & — =4 : B ¥
1,072,425,0007T) °

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

()

Guarantee

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has
provided corporate guarantee given to the banks
in respect of banking facilities of approximately
HK$2,239,453,000 (2013: HK$1,985,048,000)
granted to its subsidiaries.

The facilities utilised by the subsidiaries as at
31 December 2014 amounted to approximately
HK$1,055,713,000 (2013: HK$1,072,425,000).

d) FEEBEAERMH (d) Key management compensation
—F-mF —T=F
2014 2013
BT T BT I
HK$'000 HK$'000
e MoERL Salaries and allowances 13,359 11,715
4T Bonus 3,772 2,696
RIRE A - FREMFZETE] Pension costs — defined contribution schemes 100 69
17,231 14,480

Wong's International Holdings Limited 2014 Annual Report
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